Start - Live — Be

“The Tradition” 2 5 R .

21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 11,2023 - Room 33 Conference Room at 6:00 pm

Kimberly Braziel Humberto Cardenas Schuyler Glover Jessica Padilla Humberto Quezada

Persons who are in need of disability-related modification of accommodation to participate in the board meeting must make a request in writing
to the District Office, 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California, 559-568-1741 x. 203. A request for accommodation should specify the nature of
the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required and the name and telephone number
of the person making the request. The written request should be done as soon as possible and no later than two days before the meeting. The
agenda, agenda packet, and any written documents distributed to the Board during a public meeting will be made available in appropriate
alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. Written documents concerning
agenda items are available for public inspection during normal business hours within 72 hours of the regular board meeting at the Sunnyside
Union School District Office.

A. CALL TO ORDER

__Kimberly Braziel __Humberto Quezada __Jessica Padilla __ Schuyler Glover __Humberto Cardenas

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. CLOSED SESSION
1. Identify closed-session topics for discussion. Read Closes Session Items
2. Public Comment on Closed Session Items
Members of the public may address the Board regarding items on the Closed Session Agenda prior to the Board’s adjournment

into Closed Session. Individual Speakers are allowed 3 minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input to 15 minutes for each item.

3. Adjourn to Closed Session
Closed Session Agenda Items
a.  Conference and Labor Negotiator - Government Code 54957.6:
. CSEA Chapter 675
ii. Sunnyside Teachers Association /CTA
5. Ratification of Employment (1 Position - Classified)
Call Back to Order

7. Announcement of action taken in Closed Session

o

E. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Board. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area. We ask that comments
are limited to three (3) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be
heard. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a
matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

E ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
1. ‘Poetry and Prose
2. Math Super Bowl



Start - Live — Be

“The Tradition” SW Z/na'a”/ S%M/ﬁ@m

At Sunnyside Elementary

21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

STAFF REPORTS

1. Business Manager - Human Resources
2. Vice Principal - Categorical Manager
3. Superintendent-Principal

4. Board Report

5. Staff Report

CONSENT CALENDAR

(The purpose of the Consent Calendar is to group items that may be approved routinely. Items on the Consent Calendar may
be individually addressed or removed from the Consent Calendar at the request of a Board Member.)

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approve Payroll for March 2023 totaling $316,783.37
2. Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for March 9, 15, and 30 of 2023

a.

Numbering: 231150 - 231298

b. Totaling: $146,201.01
3. Approve March 14, 2023, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes
4, Approve March 24, 2023, Special Governing Board Meeting Minutes

ROUTINE-ANNUAL APPROVALS

1. Interquest Detection Canines of Fresno agreement for the 2023-2024 school year

2. Approval of Surplus-Unusable Technology Equipment

3. Consideration and approval of MBT-LEA Billing Services Contract Renewal for 2023-2024 SY

RESIGNATIONS AND OFFERS OF EMPLOYMENT
1. Accept the resignation of Jazmin Chavez, ELD Support Aide.
2. Ratify Employment for Armando Aparicio, Behavior Support Aide.

CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL

Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __Quezada {Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

I. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Adjourn to Public Hearing to consider TCI History/Social Studies Textbook/Instructional Material
Adoption
a. Open Public Hearing for Input

b.

Adjourn Public Hearing on Textbook/Instructional Material Adoption

J. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Board Policy and Business on the following items:

a.

b
C.
d.
e

Request for Extended Leave

Drafts of Potential New Job Descriptions

Travel Expense Sheets

Discussion on Salary Schedules for Non-Certificated Substitute Positions
Superintendent-Principal's Annual Evaluation

Sunnyside Union School District ~ Governing Board Meeting ~ Page 2



Start - Live — Be

“The Tradition” Sunnydwé Lnion Schosl District

21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com
2 Professional Development & Instructional Services
a. Professional Development Update
b. PAIDEIA SEMINAR
c. Three Step Behavior Response Matrix
f. Testing and Assessment
g First Review of 2023-2024 Local Control and Accountability Plan
h. Review of Differentiated Assistance Program

3. Student Services

a Update on Learner of the Year Program
b. SCICON Update (6th and 8th Grade Trips)
C. Activities and Learning Trips
4, Business Services
a. Community Schools Grant
b. Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant
c. Children and Youth Behavior Health Initiative
5. Facilities and Operations
a. Update and discussion on ELOP Court Systems Project
b. Update and discussion on ELOP-Mental Health Services Project
c. Update and discussion on Measure O - Modernization Project

K. BOARD ITEMS
1. Local Educational Agency Medi-Cal Cost and Reimbursement Comparison Schedule Report

L. ACTION ITEMS
1. Consideration and approval of the Budget Revision for the 2022-2023 School Year.
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

2, Consideration and approval of the 2023-2024 Sunnyside Elementary School Calendar
Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

3. Consideration and Approval of the Application for Use of School Facilities for Catholic Church Sacred
Heart, Lindsay for Catechism classes.
Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) ___Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

4, Consideration and approval to amend the Extended Learning Opportunity Plan.
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)
5. Consideration and approval of the 2023-2024 Instructional Cabinet
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

6. Consideration and approval of the Christy White Independent Auditors’ Report for Sunnyside UESD Measure O
Bond Building Fund Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2022.
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

Sunnyside Union School District ~ Governing Board Meeting ~ Page 3



Start - Live — Be
“The Tradition” SWW Llnion Schasl District

At nnyside Ele
Sunnys ey 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

7. Consideration to approve the adoption of TCI History/Social Studies Textbook/Instructional Material
Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) ___Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

8. Consideration to approve participation in the CASBO CBO Business Executives Leadership Program
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada {Aye, No, Ab) __ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

9. Consideration to approve Memorandum of Understanding to Transfer ERMHS Funds from Member LEAs to
SELPA.
Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

10.  Consideration to approve of Consideration and Approval of the 1st Quarter Williams Valenzuela
Complaint Form from January to March of 2023.
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

K. BOARD POLICY REVIEWS AND UPDATES
M. NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING April 25,2023 - 6:00 p.m.

N. ADJOURNMENT PM

Sunnyside Union School District ~ Governing Board Meeting ~ Page 4



Start- Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School
“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementar Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

ITEM F — ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

1. Poetry and Prose
Mrs. Demerath took a team to the Poetry and Prose Event at the Tulare County Office of Education, on
March 21, 2023. Below are the results from the event.
A. Katherine Tucker: “You are the Devil in Me” — Superior (All Ten Categories)

B. Kiamariana Orozco and Guillermina Avalos: “Friends” - Superior (All Ten Categories)

C. Delayne Gomez, Evelyn Vazquez, Mariah Gonzalez, Aaliyah Torres, Wendy Vasquez: “Imagine” — (3
Superior, 6 Excellent, 1 Good)

D. Aylienne Cisneros Lopez, Lisette Lopez, Marysol Vasquez: “A Bug! A Bug!” — Excellent (All Ten Categories)

E. Miguel Morales, Brian Carpio: “My Kitten is a Ninga” — Superior (8 Categories) and Excellent (2
Categories)

F. lsabella Platas and Alejandra Alvarez: “I Need to Do My Homework” — Excellent (4 Categories) and Very
Good (6 Categories)

# & B s B

¢y, 108 Bp i mR pegA

i

Poetry and Prose on Stage
Tulare County Office of Education
March 21, 2023



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196
At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

ITEM F — ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

1. Math Super Bowl
Mrs. Bedolla took three teams to the Tulare County Math Super Bowl at the Visalia Convention Center



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196
At Sunnyside Elementar Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Superintendent-Principal’s Report

Meetings

1. Site Council Meeting March 27
2. Custodial Meeting March 28
3. Tulare County Office of Education Foundation April 3

4. Community Schools Grant Meeting April 4

5. Tulare County Special Services Meeting April 10
6. ELOP Meeting with Classified March 24
7. Insurance Rate Release Meeting (Ariana) March 17

Other Important ltems
1. ERATE Verification — Final Submittal of ERATE Materials
2. Family Health Network — Health Fair April 8

Other
1. Other Items that may arise before meeting.



0c'/8% 0000-0-000€4-00018-00000-0-00000-010 8660¢ 2eoz/sly 6LTTEC-Nd 10734SOH AVY SY1On0oa TO6ET0
o1'80v$ IUNoWY O3y [B30L
o1'80v$ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 L4699 €zoz/Llc P8ITEC-Ad NVOITIND 880210
Y LTLS IunoWY y33Yyd 8301
v LzLs 2010-0-00085-00001-00111-0-00Z£0-010 §199679 czoeivie £611EC-Nd OTT INSWNYIAOD MAD  SBLETOD
v0°L88'1T$ ;Junowy Moay) [ejoL
SIANTHOVIA
£6'120°1$ 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-000T1-010 T85S8TE/€8081¢E £z0T/le/t SSANISNG VINYOIIIVD
SINIHOVYIN
11°598% 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-00011-010 18581£/£8081¢ czoe/Leht Q9TT1EC-Ad SSANISNG VINYOIIIYD 640010
00'THT$ IunoWwY M3aYy) [RI0L
IWHNLYN
00'T¥T$ +050-0-00085-00001-00T11-0-002£0-010 WNISNIA €zoz/L/E 0611€¢-Ad 40 WN3SNIW V1SIA vN3Ng £CIP10
6L°8€8% 3unowlY ¥IaYD (€104
6£'8£8% 0000-0-000£b-0002+-00111-0-00000-010 SbL£69076 ceoele/s S6T1IEC-Ad S140d4S NSg  166ET0
S8°LSES UNOWY YooY |2301
10'7e$ £281-0-000£H-00065-00018-0-1£206-010 £THOEYIN-8Y £z0z/8/¢ 88T1£¢-Nd OAVYE YNV
ST0L$ £Z81-0-000£4-00065-00018-0-1£.206-010 £ZHOUYIN-GY £z0e/2/e LLITEE-Nd OAVYE YNV
£6'597% £281-0-000£4-00065-00018-0-1£206-010 £ZHOYVYIN-aY £zoz/i/e €LTITEZ-Ad OAVdE VNV HOTHIO
99'651$ 1JUROWIY YI3YD jRI0L
H £5'2E$ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 DIAGTIONALINT zeoz/sly £8TIEC-Nd NOZVWY
1£°15% 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 HIDTIHACWPLT 2z0z/8/y Z8TTEC-Ad NOZWIAY
8¢'s/$ 0000-0-000£4-00+1£-00000-0-80000-010 ADSTLATdHGYT ceoe/ile 0STIEZ-Ad NOZviWY  S00#10
s nuUNOWY Yosyd jejoy
R e ] 0000-0-000£+-0009£-00000-0-0€2L0-010 11945 geoe/Le/n £9T1€2-Ad ONI 3DIAY3S OMIL vwy  OE9ET0
8L'95% UNOWY MI3Y) 101
SL6E% 0000-0-00065-000£Z-00000-0-00000-0T0 TO0TIBSZ090£0 ceoe/ielt 181V
£0°/1% 0000-0-00065-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 100118S7090£0 czoz/ielt L9TTEC-Ad 18iv  6bSCT0
143 Bely junowy 2p0J JUNOIDY  HDOYD ON ®JI0AUY  # Od ajeq Jaquuiny SWIEN JOPUDA  ON JOPUIA
pny ajesedag JVI0AUY dUdIIAOY
< ON Yyojeg

wokx TVNIS xxx

00SAdY
7 jo 1 abed

WVLY:6S:L
€zoz/6/€

WV.L¥:65:L €20Z/6/€ - 1SI194d |euld ajqeAed s;unodoy

uonesnp3 jo o0 AJuno) aJsejny

1 jooyds Aiejuawiagl uojun apisAuuns 64



1482 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 1844919641 gzoe/eit C9TTEL-Ad Si¥vd OLNv ATIEN0  C6LET0
99'vES uUNoWY M9y 2301

99'bE$ 0000-0-000£¥-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 1009/T00€/1001 £20T/L/c L8TIEC-Ad NV1d 1IQ3¥D 10430 IDI4H0  ££92T70
O0T'€Z6$ BunowWY I3y je30)

01°€26% 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010 £84£09C geoz/izlt 9911€¢-Ad IVSOdSIQ AITIVA QIW - ZHLET0
00°'0ST$ IUNOWY 3aYD {e30)

00°052$ 0000-0-00085-00v1£-00000-0-80000-010 ESTHE-UY £202/8/c 68T1ET-Ad OMMJ&MH@%%W& LLEETO
Y9 SYT$ UNOWY XIBYD [BI0L

$9'SpZ$ 0000-0-000£$-00018-00000-0-00000-010 £00S48 gzoe/ie/t 8911£2-Ad AlddNS ONIGWNTd 3ONYT  PLEETO
YE'8TS$ uNowWY Ya3yd (€104

PE8TS 0000-0-00025-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 ECHOUVIN-ID £zoz/s/e P6T1EC-Ad SOTHYD ‘“TIvaWDI  096€T10
00'S16'8v$ UNOWIY XIBYD |10L

00°S16'8b$ 0000-0-00085-00058-00000-0-Z1106-010 61ELS geog/iet PST1EC-Ad Od ‘SUYIINIONI I 90THI0
£V'TS$ nunowy ¥39y) (2301

£7°25$ 2150-0-000€4-00001-00T11-0-002.0-010 S€TLl £202/42/1  ¥911EC-Ad YDIOOWD A3 LZTFI0
00°'vOES IunowY 3PaYD [e304

00'40£$ 0000-0-00065-0009£-00000-0-0£2£0-010 S5618-11 gzoz/elt 69T1€¢-Nd "ONI OIOvY I1180W ONSIUd  £6LET0
99'08L°1$ 1unoy }39y) 230y,

89°00€$ 0000-0-000£t-00018-00000-0-00000-010 69/9bEE-S4D €eoz/ee/t DT1'ADYINT SH3A T

86'6L¥'T$ 0000-0-000£+-0009£-00000-0-0£2£0-010 69/9b€€-S40 geoe/ie/t TLITEC-Nd OT1ADYINTG SH3IATY PLSETO
SO'E6YS$ uUNoWY R €301

78'56$ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 LI8IE zzoz/sly 181TEC-Ad 1@134S0H AVY SY19N0d

£6°60€$ 0000-0-000£#-00078-00000-0-00000-010 T€01E zeoe/sly 0811€Z-Ad 1Q7134S0H AVY sv19noa 106£10

143 6ed  junowy 2p0D JUNEDY  H30YD ON 9310AUI  # Od ajeq Isquiny SWeN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA
ipny 8210AUY DdUBIDY
<t ON Yoyeg

sxx TUNIH kxx

00SAdY
¢ Jo T abed

WYLY:65:L
geoz/el/e

WVLP:6S:L €C0C/6/€ - 1s1194d |euld djqeAed sjunoddy

uonesnp3 Jo 30140 AJuno) aJseni

| jooyds Alejuswudly uojun ApiIsAuuns 6



wokk TVNIA xxx

00SAdY
¥ Jo € abed

WVLY:65-L
g€zoz/6/€

WV/Y-6S:L €T0C/6/€ - 1sIT24d |euld] 3jqeAed sjunoddy

uonesnpg jo 9210 Ajuno) aJejny

W 05'zee$ 0000-0-0008S-00001-00111-0-00000-010 £pee £202/L/€ TS1TEC-Ad 1SIG JOOHDS JAISANNNS 185500
0£°L6TS unowly ¥3y) jejol
VT L8T% 0000-0-0005S-00018-00000-0-00000-010 00-d41001 czoz/L/e 218Nd FHOWHLVYLS
90'01% 0000-0-0005S-00018-00000-0-00T€5-0€T 00-d£1001 czoe/ile S8T1EC-Ad oriand FYOWHIVELS  ZE£9210
12°8T1$ UNowWY Yo3yd (2101
££0c$ 0000-0-000€+-0000T-001TT-0-00011-0T0 80S4+0009 £z02/6/€ 9611E¢-Ad 3DH0 B TOOHDS 1SIMHLNOS
19'8%$ 0000-0-000£+-0000T-00111-0-00011-010 60S4+00009 g£zozivic Z611€¢-Ad 321440 B J00HDS LSIMHLNOS
SH'81$ S0S0-0-000£4-00001-00111-0-002£0-010 L0SLY00009 £z0z/L/E 1611EC-Ad 301440 ® TO0HDS 1SIMHLINOS
1S°0v$ 0000-0-000£H-0000T-00T11-0-000TT-010 1021400009 £20T/L2 8STIEC-Ad FD01340 B TO0HDIS 1SIMHLNOS
08's$ 0000-0-000€+-00001-00T1TT-0-000TT-010 6611+000009 ceoziie/n LSTIEC-Nd 30440 B TO0HIS LSIMHLNOS
14°8% 0000-0-000€H-00001-001T1-0-000T1-010 £611H00009 £z0z/LTi 9STT1EZ-Ad FDIH40 B TOOHIS LSIMHLNOS
08'S$ 0000-0-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010 £021H00009 geoe/ielt QST1E¢-Ad F0I440 B TO0HDS 1SIMHINOS  T6EETOD
L5'922% unoty IV [ejoL
59224 0000-0-000£+-00118-00000-0-00518-010 1-0£91 szo/ie/t 0911£2-Ad ‘00 SWYITTIM-NIMYIHS  90bET0
08°'615% unoWY HosY) [eI0L
08'616% 0000-0-0004-000LE-00000-0-001£S-0€T AdIva czoe/z/e bLTTET-Nd Bugnguisigmoid 18y 0£0FT0
£9°'6$ 3UNOLWY %o3Y) [e30)
£9'6% 0000-0-000€+-0009£-00000-0-0£2£0-010 PSLOV-TIS ceoe/e/t 1911£2-Ad THIHM B IVEE NOISIDFUd  TLI9ETO
09'vb$ 1uNowWY }I8YD |e301
09°pb$ 0000-0-00085-00018-00000-0-00000-010 Gote gzoz/ele ZLTTEC-Ad 8jeS 007 Jjaod  £SEET0
0S°£0S$ IUnOLWY ¥o3YD [e10L
TVIONYNIL
06°£0S$ 0000-0-00065-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 1189601000060008 geoe/iet 6511E¢-Ad WE0TO SIM08 A3NLId  LP0ZT0
LELTVS SunoWY Yoy je3oL
JANAS % 0000-0-000£4-00018-00000-0-00000-010 TL2946 czoz/iefe 8L11€C-Nd ONI ‘94 8 ATddNS Wad 9RIP10
1L82% QuUnowWY ¥39YD [ejol
143 Bel Junowy apoJ Junody  ¥oay) ON @910AUT  # Od aieq sequiny SWieN JOpPUSA  ON JOPUSA
npny BJIOAUT  POUBIDIY
<P ON Yyojeg

1 jooyos Alejuawiajg uolun sapisiuuns 6t



£8°£00'T$

aunowy ¥3ayD je30L

58'eSZs 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00T£5-0€T 20bb Ty £z0e/Lie FDIAYIS Q004 AITIVA
19'S01$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-001£5-0€1 v 2 Ta4 gzoz/Lis 98T1£¢-Ad JIDIAY3S 4004 AITIVA
££'8V9% 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-001€S-0ET 10bv2h £z0zfe/e SLTITEC-Nd IDIAYIS Q004 AITIVA  TTEZETO
1L'ST9'E$ JuUNoOWY H¥o9aYD jeI0L
NOLLVYONa3
00'sZ$ 0000-0-00085-0011£-00000-0-00000-010 1191¢2 szoz/ien E€STTIET-Nd 40 321440 "0D FdvinL
NOLLYONQ3
1 1£°009'c$ 0000-0-00085-0051£-00000-0-00000-010 PLO1EC gzo0z/L/c ZSTIEC-Nd 40 DEHO 02 3uvINL  ITIET0
88'ELSVS unowY Mo9yD €104
60°7EP'v$ 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010 8006£917941 ceoe/Le/t ANVAIWOD SV IHL
6L 1p1$ 0000-0-0005S-00018-00000-0-00TES-0ET 8006£912941 gzoz/Let 0LT1IE€2-Nd ANVAWOD Sv9 3HL  88€S00
8T'T£9% Junowy }39Y) [e30L
O1S3A0OW
£8'8v% 0000-0-000£t-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€T TTLLTISY8E ceozfe/e 40 S3IDIAYES G004 OISAS
O1S3IAOW
SE'TT9% 0000-0-000£F-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T ZTLLTISPBE £70z/2/c 9LT1€2-Nd 40 SIDIAY3S Q004 0OSAS  PLHEI0
05'7¢ES QunoY A |30l
143 Bel  junowy SpoD WNO3OY  HooyD ON 9310AUY  # Od aieq ssquuny SwieN JOpUsA  ON JOPUDA
upny ajesedes 210AUT JUBIDPY
<¥ ON Yyojeqg

stk TYNIS swexx

00SAdY
¥ Jo  abed

WVLY:6S:L
geoz/e/€

WV.LP:6S:L €T0T/6/E - IsITo4d |euld d|qeAed sjunody

uoijeonp3 Jo aou0 AJuno) alejny

1 jooYyos Alejusuia]y uolun apisAuung sp



LLPD6'69% 1unowy JawAed PIISIA €101

143 Beld  junowy 3pOD WNODY  HIBYD ON 9JI0AUL  # Od s1eQ JaquinN SWEN JOPUDA  ON JOPUIA
upny ajeaedos s210AUT sudIDOY
P ON Yyoleg

kxk TVYNID xxx

csiz WVLP:6S:L €20C/6/€ - ISI7194d |eul] djqeAed sjunoddy
WVY.LY:6S:
T uc% ..W%Mmu szoz/6/€ uoneonp3 jo 900 3::00 aleny 1 jooyds Alejudwiajg uoun apiIsAuuns 6



11406698 _EOL
99°05£'2$ 0ET
LL'bSS 198

‘lejo0) | Adewwing pung

ajeq , aJnjeufis Suziowiny
7k =TT

"(be9TP

] 1£9Zf 92p0D uoeonpl) puny Buinjoaas aibuls e Woly umelp 3q AW SHIBYD
1ey3 Japto ui pund Huues|) ¥I8yD 3yl 03 PUISIP SY3 JO SPUNY PAJEIPUI Y] WOoLY
SIUNOWe Y] Jajsuel] UoREONPI JO 32O AIUNOD) 34l puUe //'+06'69 Buljeiol
{euld ajqeied s3unoddy Buipatald ay3 U0 pajedipul SJUNOWIR 3L} Ul SIOPUSA
2A0GE 343 JO 4oLs 0] apew aq JuawAied Jey) SIepI0 AgaIay 1PLISIQ JOOUDS BU L

LLY06°69% 2jqeArd SjUN0dIY je30) b ON yojeg
143 Bed unowy 2P0 JUNODY YOOy ON 9210AUY  # Od aeq Rquiny SN JOPUIA ON JOpPUdA
npny sjesedes o10AUT soudIaY
< ON Yyojeg

sk TVNID ok

00SAdV
T jo T abed

Wypiegi, NULYVi6SEL £70T/6/€ - 35I724d |euld djqeAed sjunoddy
MNON.\Q. € uoijeonp3 jo a0 Ajuno) aseng | jooy2s Atejuawalg uoun apisAuuns &b



wokk TVNIH k%

00SAdY
€ Jo 1 abed

WVZZ:91:8
gzoz/st/e

WVZZ:VT:8 £Z0C/ST/E - I1sIT94d [euld djqeAed sjunoddy

uoneonpg jo 32130 AJuno) aseny

98'T0Z$ 3UNOWY YI3YD fejoL
£4°29% 0000-0-00085-00001-01000-0-05019-021 608848814 £T0Z/VI/E STTILC-Nd AlddNS NINIT NOISSIW
89°18% 0000-0-00085-00018-00000-0-00000-010 8088/8815 €20zZ/v1/E AddNS NINI NOISSIW
TV ] 0000-0-00085-0004£-00000-0-001£5-0€1 80888815 £20e/bi/e PCLIET-Nd AlddnS N3NITNOISSIW - TTZET10
18°6ZET$ IUROWIY )B3YD [e30)
91°ce$ 0000-0-000£H-00001-01000-0-05019-0¢1 6946£v50086 £eoT/vi/E SAmo1
65'82$ ¢0£0-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-002£0-010 69/6£450086 ceoeivi/e S3MOT
80°961'1$ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 69£6£+50086 £20e/bi/e S3MO1
86'1/% 0000-0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-0€220-010 69£6£$50086 €eoe/vi/e £TTIEC-Nd S3IMO1  TCSET0
SL'8L9% 3unowy o8y [e3oL
G/'8.9% 0000-0-00095-00018-00000-0-00000-010 {{ed adIAlBs gzoz/et/e PICIET-Ad OTOMDIE Hyvamw Z0TP10
9T 6vT$ ;unowY YI3YD fejoL
97'6¥C$ 0000-0-00065-00018-00000-0-00000-010 S9/ST901vL189S £T0T/vi/E ZLLIET-Nd SNOLLVDINNWWOD ¥3LINOY¥d  S64£T0
9T'95€$ uUNOWY ¥o9YD jeoL
$8'05£$ 0000-0-000£4-0009£-00000-0-0£2£0-010 81884d10 gzoz/or/e 0021¢¢-Nd "ONI dUVHL ‘W3
ze'sé 0000-0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-0£2£0-010 22094410 £z0z/o1/e 66T1EC-Ad ONI d¥VHL ‘W3 794110
£1°89¢% 3UNOWY oY) [RI04
INI
25°9¢% 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 0812810 c€zoe/or/s 86T1E¢-Ad 'A1ddNS NOLLYOIMYI 137N0YWD
ONI
19°1€$ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 6412810 £20Z/01/¢ L6TTEC-Ad ‘A1ddNS NOLLVOIMYI 13ZN0WD  S4LE10
4 &4 X unowY XaIY) jeiol
09°201$ 0000-0-000£+-00+1£-00000-0-80000-010 YEHIOMLT1OLYT £20T/vI/E 6121€¢-Ad NOZVIWY
76°19¢$ 0000-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-0010€-010 IMHEEEdTAT €zoz/vi/E SITIET-Nd NOZViWY
09°29% 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 DIDTXEMAYIWIT czoz/vi/e NITILC-Ad NOZVWY  900¢10
9Z'01v$ unowy H3aY) R0l
80°cZ1$ 0000-0-00065-0002£-00000~-0-00000-010 ELEETHS6TL8C €202/p1/E 1wiv
g1'/82% 0000-0-00065-000£2-00000-0-00000-010 £LEETHSOCL8E £zoz/vife T2Z1E2-Ad 181V 6bS2I0
143 an_n_ Junouy IPOD JUNOWY  HOIYD ON IDI0AUY % Od akeq Bgunn DWEN IOPUDIA  ON JOPUBA
pny ajeledas adoAUT VUIDOY
£ ON yojeg

| jooyos Aiejuswiajz uowun spisiuuns 6t



00°08$

BuRoWY %20y 01

26'SL$ 0000-0-0008S-000T8-00000-0-00000-010 888011¢ geoz/en/e D 52y vaQ duj ‘sieyjolg JojAe
80°v$ 0000-0-00085-000LE£-00000-0-001£5-0€T 8880112 €20T/ET/E  60ZIET-Nd 0 s9y vaa ou] ‘sieylolg oidey  TT6ET0
TLL0S'T$ junowy o2y (8301
OLS3A0W
€C'SPT$ 0000-0-000E¥-000£E-00000-0-00TES-0€T 0£6SZSb8E geoz/et/e 40 SADIAYIS QOO OISAS
OLS3IA0OW
8€°29¢'T$ 0000-0-000£F-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 0E£65Z5H8¢ ceoe/er/e  T1ZI€T-Ad 40 SIOIAYAS 004 ODSAS  PLbCT0
85°7T1$ sunowy ¥oayd je301
AGOg
85'221% $050-0-00085-00001-00111-0-00Z£0-0T0 VZZid €z0z/er/e  SITISC-Ad 1IN3ANLS T100HDS 3AISANNNS  SLZET0
£ LSP$ Sunowy ¥oaYd [e10L
96'TH$ 0150-0-000£%-00001-00111-0-512£0-010 9656100009 £20Z/01/€  LOTZIET-Ad  3DI1440 B TI00HIS LSIMHLAOS
£9°2% 0000-0-000€£+-000017-001T1-0-00011-010 £656100009 €202/01/€  90ZTIEC-Ad 1440 B YO0HDS 1SIMHLNOS
€LE1$ 0000-0-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010 $656¥00009 £20Z/01/¢  SOZIET-Ad 32140 8 TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS
5T 0000-0-000£5-00001-00TT1-0-0001T-010 £656%00009 £202/01/¢  HOZIEZ-Ad 321440 8 TOOHDIS 1SIMHLNOS
(8°T25T$ T81-0-000£H-00065-00018-0-1£206-010 26560009 £20Z/01/€  £0ZIEZ-Nd 301440 @ TOOHDS 1SIMHLNOS
19°'2¢$ 2Z8T-0-000£+-00065-00018-0-T£206-010 $656+000009 £20Z/01/e  20TIEZ-Ad 301440 B T00HIS 1SIMHLNOS
91°¢6$ §0S0-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-002£0-010 80585000009 €20Z/01/€  10ZIET-Ad 01440 B TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS  T6EETO
Z0'€8T’LS$ SJUnoWIY 393y [RI0L
9 20°€8T L% 0000-0-¥2056-00000-00000-0-00000-010 18124 ceoz/st/e 6ZZIET-Ad osIs  1£8270
00'065% quUNoWY X3y 301
00°065% 0000-0-000£+-000£€-00000-0-001£S-0€T AYIVQ £20Z/ET/€  80TIEL-Ad Supnqisia mos 18y 0E0VT0
80°79T$ IuUNOWY YYD je3oL
80'79¢$ 0000-0-000€P-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0ET 00-£2¢9v111 £Z0T/P/E JA YA R Xadi: | 0D A1ddNS ¥3dvd ¥ 2 d 1743 484
L9°0ves$ 1UNCIY ¥I3YD |R10L
£5°66% 0000-0-000£¥-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET ECHOUVIA-WD €20Z/S1/€  8TTILT-Nd VNLLSIIHD ‘YACINOW
£5'0L% 0000-0-000£F-000£€-00000-0-001£5-0€T ETHOUVIW-WD £e0e/b1/E 9TTIET-Nd YNLLSTYHD ‘YAOLNOW
L5°0L$ 0000-0-0004F-000££-00000-0-001£5-0€1 EZHOUVYIA-WD ceoz/er/e  01ZI€C-Ad VYNLLSTHHD ‘YAOINOW  06¥ETO
133 Bejd junowy 8pO) WNOIDY  WBYD ON 910AUI  # Od sjeq JsqunN SWUIEN JOPUDA  ON JOPUSA
upny d310AUL VUMY
£bP ON yoleg

kkk TVNIS xxx
WVZZ:PT:8 £T0T/ST/E - ISITR4d [euld djqeAed sjunoddy

WVZZipT:s uonednp3 jo O Ajuno) aseny

€20Z/ST/€

00SAdY

€ jJo z abegd I jooyds Atejuswiajg uoiun spisiuuns 6t



¥8'8L6% nuUnoWY ¥4 2101

59°'689% 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET Pi4° 44 £202/e1/e £1Z1E-Nd IDIAY3S Q004 AFTIVA
61'687% 0000-0-0004-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET SHObLh gzoz/et/s Z121€e-Nd IDIAYAS 4004 A3TIVA  TTZETO
09°09% JUNOWY NIBYD JeI0)
09°09% 0000-0-00085-00001-00T11-0-0212E-010 9LEPL8696 gzoe/vi/e 0Zeiee-Nd JUE0W-L  ¥66ET0
143 Beyy junowy 3PO JUNOIDY  HoBY) ON 2010AUT  # Od aeq JPquny SweN JOPUIA  ON JOPUDA
upny ajesedsg aovloAul ERUEYETES Y]
£vY ON yojeg

wkk TUNID sk

z<-.3d2<-"3"m €20Z/ST/€ - 1s1794d |euld djqeAed Sjunody
£ h.% mﬁ%& £202/S1/€ uonednpg jo acyj0 Ayuno) aleny 1 [ooyds Asejuawajg uolun apisAuuUns 6t



8T YOV'STS aunowy Juswied 1013S1a 18301

143 belg  junowy 3PO) JUNOIDY  HHIY) ON ®30AU] # Od 23eqg i3quuinN JUieN J0PUTA  ON JOPUDA
Jpny aetedos Jdt0AUT JUBOY
EvY ON yojeg

*kk TWNIL wxx

WVZZ:P1:8 £C0T/ST/E - IsIT94d [euld sjqeAed sjunoddy

00SAdY WYZZ:b1i8 .
T 4o T obed £202/S1/€ uoi3edNp3 Jo DWYO AJUN0D AIBINL | ooyps Aeyuawea uojun spiskuuns v



‘szvov'sls | leoL
1mk_‘.;_“v®k_mwlu! S i.%om‘ﬁ ,,
PR -
95°/99°11$ ] oﬁo
;o1 | AMewwng pung

g,

MN\«\ z

‘(be9ZP

3 T£9ZF 2p0)) uonednp3) puny Buiajoaas ajbuls e w0y umelp aq Aew SHOAYD
12y} 1apd0 ut pund Bues|) %0ay) 3yl 03 PLISIP B JO Spuny Pajedipul AL} woy
SJUNOWE 313 JBJSURI} UOREINPI JO SO AJUNOD 33 pue 8Z'+0b'ST Buleioy
{euld ajgeAed syunodoy Guipaeoasd ayj uo pajedipul SJUNOWe 3} U] SIOPUSA
2A0QE 3] JO Yoea 0) speul 3q Justiied Jeuy) SISpPIo Agalay PLISIF JooUdS YL

8T VOV'STS :9jqeded SjUnodY jeI0L €9t ON yaeg
143 GNE Junowy 3poI JUNOIIY oY) ON oAUl # Od aaeq JquInN atle)N JopUsp  ON JOPUDBA
upny eiedss D2HOAUY JDUDIDOY
£P ON Yyojeg

wokk TUNIA wxx

00s WVZZ:pT mZ<NN".v.n"w €T0Z/ST/E - ISI79.d |euld djqeAed Sjunoddy
AdV T |
740 T 2bed €zoz/st/e uoneanp3 jo 3210 Aauno) asejny 1 jooyds Aiejuswajg uojun apisAuuns 64



*kk TVNIS xxx

00SAdY
S jo 1 abed

WdST:-9¢-CT
g€zoz/og/€

WdST:9Z:ZT €20Z/0E/€ - ISI194d jeuld 3|qeAed sjunoddy

uonesnpg Jo 92130 AJuno) aseny

76°€8¢$ 9050-0-000£4-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-010 +¢6718950015864F czoz/8e/s VYH3IS 3HL HO MNvE
06'bb1$ 0000-0-00085-00001-00171-0-00011-010 2671895001586/ £202/82/¢ V¥Y3IS 3HL 40 dNva
86°62$ 0000-0-00085-0051£-00000-0-00000-010 6218950015864y €202/82/¢ YYU3IS 3HL 40 NV
ozeses 0000-0-000£H-000Z+-00111-0-00000-010 $C6C18950015864LF £z0z/82/E VYY3IS IHL 40 dNve
zLese'od 0000-0-000£H-00001-001T1-0-0412€-0T0 6718950015864 £20z/82/c VHUIIS JHL 40 MNNve
00°20L'1$ 0000-0-000£¥-00FT£-00000-0-80000-010 6218950015864 geoz/ee/e VIS 3HL 4O MNve
8C'vb$ 60S0-0-000£¥-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-010 $C6C1895001586L £202/82/¢ VHIIS IHL 40 dinva
+8°8184% €£0£0-0-000£¥-0000T-00111-0-00220-0T0 $26C189S001586L £202/82/¢ VYY3IS IHL 4O NNVE
88'b1$ 0000-0-000£+-0000T-00T11-0-00011-010 $C6CT89500T5864p €zoz/8e/e VYYIIS 3HL 40 MNve
$6'87$ 0000-0-000£H-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010 $Z6CT89S00TSB6LY £€20Z/82/¢  0671£T-Nd VYu3IS IHL JONNVE  TZBETO
£€'97$ uUNoY Ro9YD =101
£€'9Z$ 0000-0-00025-000Z£-00000-0-00000-0T0 gzypew-ef £202/62/€¢  TBZILT-Ad NVIHL ‘OAQWdY 190510
81°£6$ ;UnowWyY YOI je10L
81°¢6$ SZ81-0-00095-00065-00018-0-1£206-010 EZHOUYW-aY €z0T/ve/e  £LTIET-Nd OAVYE VNV HOTHTO
0L'9vES UROWY }PBYD [30L
0L°9bE$ 0000-0-00095-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T 0004514 €20Z/7T/e  SPTIET-Ad Q31VHO4YODNI NYORIIWY  S09€T0
2E'09¢€% 1unowy Ho3Y) 130}
(0]
9 7€'09¢$ 0000-0-+2056-00000-00000-0-00000-010 BLPLESY S£9TL €20z/Le/e  TI8TICT-Ad  IDONVHNSSY ALITIAH NYOTHIWY  Z0bZT0
Ly 198% ;unowy I8y (230
p0'S5T$ 0000-0-000£#-00001-00TTT-0-09929-0T0 AEdPUNCAAPAT €eoe/ve/s  SLTIST-Ad NOZYWY
80014 0000-0-000£¥-00001-00111-0-09929-010 dbLTPATPANSL £202/h2/e  WLTIET-Nd NOZVWY
00°6£1% 0000-0-00085-0051£-00000-0-00000-010 1Hd91(60rTdT geoz/ze/e PSCIEZ-Ad NOZYWY
09°(22$ 0000-0-000£4-00018-00000-0-00000-010 TOANHILSTT geoe/ee/e £8CIEC-Nd NOZVYIWY
SL'62% 0000-0-000£H-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 6EA6ALTLEENT £202/22/c  TSTIET-Ad NOZVWY 90010
19°LE% 3unowY ¥aYD |e30L
19°/€% 0000-0-000£H-00001-01000-0-0S019-021 ECHOUVYIN-YN gzoz/etie 86CTEC-Ad VIWON ‘Z39VATY  PLETO
oz ozs$ 3unowy YaY) fejol
0z'0Z$ 0000-0-000£¥-00001-00T11-0-000TT-0T0 g£Zydlew-je £zozfee/s 1921ge-Md OONVH4 VIDITY 20010
143 Beld  junocuy B8poY JUNODY  WIBYD ON 2310AUT  # Od oreq JSqUUINN SWeN JOPUdA  ON J0puaA
apny sjeiedes a310AuT SudIROY
¥ ON Yojed

| jooyods Alejuawalg uolun apisiuuns 6t



sxk TYNIA xxx

00SAdY
G jo z abeg

WdST:9TCT
gzoz/oe/e

WdST:92:ZT €20Z/0E/€ - 1sI194d |euld djqeAed sjunody

uoneonp3 Jo 3210 AJuno) aJejni

v0'687$ aunowY 339y je3oL
$0'682$ 0000-0-00085-00018-00000-0-00000-010 P0TE/20SE/TOSE gzoz/ee/e £971¢£¢-Nd WYYV QYVNSO LHOINA 60HE£T0
£0°SS$ unowy YI8YD fe0L
£0°55$ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 GS0£90681TTESE09 £20Z/zz/e  SSTIET-Ad  SIDIAYSS LIGTWD 10430 IWOH  9ZEETO
ST'T6$ JUNoWY ¥oaYyD jeiog
S1'26% 0000-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-000T1-010 EZHOUYIN-Of £202/2e/e  8STIET-Ad AQOC ‘NYWYIGNND  £9HET0
vLs9% 1JUnOWY WIS [ei0L
$£°59% 0000-0-00065-00018-00000-0-00000-010 SZ62090££L2289565S €20/l £8TIET-Nd SNOLLVDINNWWOD ¥3ILINOYd  S6LETO
LTTS8'TS$ aunowy }I8Y) [ejog
95'zees 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 ZH0LSEE-SHAD ixdsrdradis OT1A9YINT S¥3A
19°629'1$ 0000-0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-0£2£0-010 H0LSEE-SHD ceoefee/e 0921£2-Ad DT ADYANT SH3A BLSETO
00'056$ unowy X3y jelo)
00°056% 0000-0-00085-0009€-00000-0-0£T£0-010 T#80( £702/TT/e  TETIEC-Nd Z3dOTW YNNOQ  STI¥I0
00'0S0'T$ IUnoLY HI3YD) [eI0L
00°050°1$ 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-00000-010 £212€0 geoTive/e TWZIET-Nd OYlSYD AGND  0PObTO
00'009'c$ 3uNowY H3YD {30l
, dY00
1 00°009°c$ 0000-0-0008S-0161.£-00000-0-00000-010 £4881 g€eozfee/s LSTTET-Nd ADNVINNODOV JLIHM ALSTHHD 06010
059€T$ ;unowy o3y [ejoL
as
05°9€T1$ 0000-0-00085-000££-00000-0-00T£5-0€T T189€H-4SET €Z0zfee/e  9TIET-Ad 40 INIWLNYd3A VINYO4TVD  0T9ETO
£5°T94'S$ 3unoWY o3y je30L
£5°19/'9$ £0£0-0-000++-00001-00111-0-002£0-010 $E£09/8026 €z0z/ze/e  OETIET-Ad SL¥OdS NSg  T66£T0
€L'TL0°0T$ UNOWY X9y je10L
LELTYS 0000-0-000£H-00018-00000-0-00000-010 $2621895001586Lp £202/87/¢  06ZIEC-Ad VHu3IS IHL 4O INvE  TZ8ETO
143 6eld  junowy PO JUNCIDY  WIVY) ON @310AUY  # Od sleq JaqunN SWBN I0PUIA  ON JOPUDA
Jpny ojesedag 9310AUY DUIDJOY
¥ ON Yyoleg

| jooyds Aejuawiajg uoiun apisAuuns g



TVIDONVYNIL

S6°(81% 0000-0-00095-0002/-00000-0-00000-010 £6T820901¢ ceoz/sz/e £8CT1E-Nd WEOTO SIMO08 AINLId Zb0ZT0
99'S0b$ nuNowY YI3YD [el0)
99°50v$ 0000-0-000€-000££-00000-0-00T€5-0ET 00-2C9LPTTT ceoz/ez/s 69C¢1E¢-Ad 0D AlddNS ¥ddvd ¥ 8d  0CI¥I0
v8TITS 3unowY X33y je30]
¥8°2IT$ 0000-0-000£+-0007£-00000-0-00000-010 100807S61£0€ ceoz/ze/e £PTIET-Ad NVd LIQ3UD L0430 D40 ££9CT0
00°000'9% uUNoWY Y39Y) jeIoL
00°000'9% 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-099¢5-010 FATAS geoe/ee/e PPCIEC-Nd YIINTD VIAAIvd TYNOLLYN  €80+10
08'6Zv$ 3unoWY XO8Y) [R30L
€0'Ers 0000-0-00085-00001-0T000-0-05019-0¢1 69v£9681S ceoe/eeis TLEIE-Ad AlddNS NINIT NOISSIW
Se'ess 0000-0-00085-00018-00000-0-00000-010 89v£9681S gzoz/ee/e AlddNS NaNIT NOISSIN
SE'6/% 0000-0-00085-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€1 89v£9681S [ xdld 0421€Z-Ad AlddnS NINIT NOISSIW
78'28% 0000-0-00085-00018-00000-0-00000-010 808126815 ceozfee/e AlddNS N3NIT NOISSIW
729°0L% 0000-0-00085-000££-00000-0-00T£5-0€T 80812681S geozfee/s ISTIST-Ad A1ddNnS NINTT NOISSIW
0z'8$ 0000-0-00085-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET £91HP681S cz0e/zele 0SZ1EZ-Nd A1ddNS NINIT NOISSIW
£p'29% 0000-0-00085-00001-01000-0-05019-0¢1 608126815 gzoT/Teie 6vZ1E€T-Ad AlddNS N3NTTNOISSIW TTZET0
29'€T$ 3unowY IBYD (301
Z9°CT$ 0000-0-0004+-0004£-00000-0-001£5-0€1 ETHOUVYI-ONW £202/82/¢ 88CTIET-Ad AVdYOD 1BNOIW - OETHT0
0s's$ unoury o3y [BI0L
05'8% 0000-0-000€¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010 CTHOUVIN-WN ceoe/ee/e ¢9¢1€¢-Nd IoN ‘ueloziely  808ET0
00°0SZ$ IUROWY %334 8301
SAIOOTONHIZL
00°05Z% 0000-0-00085-00+1£-00000-0-80000-010 96ThEUY czoe/se/e T162TE2-Nd ONITIIE WDIG3IW  LZ£€T0
8L VIV'TS ;unoLY Y3y jejoL
a 8LPIP'TS 0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010 6vbistl £e0z/izie Z821¢€¢-Nd 4v31 180410
v6°61T$ UNOWY 34 €101
6'611$ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 £€£0965 £702/62/€ £6CIEC-Nd "ONI 0D d010vdl IDNFIMYT  L6SETO0
143 Beld  junowy 3P0 JUNOIDY  WIBUD ON 32I0AUT  # Od a3eqQ ssquny SWieN JOPUSA  ON JOPUDA
upny ajesedas 9310AUT  SdUISY
v ON yoleg

kkk TYNID wxx

00SAdY
S Jo € abed

WdST:9Z:TT
gzoz/og/€

WdST:9Z:CZT €20Z/0E/€ - IsI194d |euld djqeAed sjunodoy

uoneonp3 Jo 3210 AJuno) aJsent

1 jooyds Aiejuswid(g uolun apisAiuuns 6



0.1S300W

£v°SL$ 0000-0-000£+-000£E-00000-0-00T£5-0ET YTLEESHBE XAVA[£443 40 SADIAYIS Q00 0DSAS
01S3G0KW
66'1£8% 0000-0-000£b-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€ 1 bTLEESHBE gzozfe/s  8yLIST-Ad 40 SADIAYIS G004 03SAS  PLYZI0
PO'ETT'TS UNOWY 224D [€I0L
€L71% 0000-0-000£+-000¢£-00000-0-00000-0T0 £6695000009 gzoz/8e/e 68C1¢Z-Ad 301440 B TO0HDS 1SaIMHLNOS
VAR X4 0000-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-010 §5085000009 groe/iele 98¢1€¢-Ad 301440 8 TOOHDS 1SIMHLNOS
20'28$ ZZ81-0-000€H-00065-00018-0-1£206-010 $5085000009 czoz/iele S8TTET-Nd 301240 B TO0HDS LSIMHLNOS
06'81% 0000-0-000£H-00001-00T1T1-0-000T1-010 86695000009 gzoe/iele PBZILC-Ad 301440 B T00HDS 1S3IMHLNOS
8/'6% 0000-0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 S6£9500009 ceoefee/e £921€2-N\d I0140 8 TOOHDS 1SaIMHLNOS
06°09% 0000-0-000¢H-0000T7-00TT1-0-00011-0T0 96£9500009 czoz/ee/e 9921£7-Ad FD1440 B TOOHIS LSIMHLNOS
66'0¢$ 0000-0-000£¥-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0ET £6£9500009 gzoz/e/e S9C1EC-Ad IDI440 B TO0HIS LSIMHLNOS
ve'2I$ S090-0-000£¥-00001-001T1-0-002£0-010 86£9500009 geoz/ee/e YOC1EZ-Ad D140 B TOOHDS 1SIMHLNOS
18°661% 0000-0-000£4-00018-00000~0-00000-010 $9EPS00009 gzozfee/s CPZILT-Ad 321440 B TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS
98'6b1$ 0000-0-000£$-00018-00000-0-00000-010 Y9EYS00009 ixdiidradls TH21€C-Ad ID1440 B TOOHDIS 1SIMHLNOS
PI'ESES 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010 2011500009 gzoz/eeie Ope1Ee-Nd ID1440 B TOOHDS 1SIMHLNOS
ob'8b$ 0000-0-000£4-00018-00000-0-00000-010 TOTI500009 £20Z/z2/e  BETIEZ-Ad  3DM40 8 TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS
8£'7T$ 0000-0-000€+-00001-00111-0-00011-010 £071500009 geoefeele 8ECTIEC-Nd 301440 B T00HIS 1SIMHLNOS
8c'et 0000-0-000£$-00001-00111-0-000T1-010 0€97500009 geoefee/e LETTEL-Nd 01440 B TO0HDS 1SIMHLNOS
bSTrs 0000-0-000£#-00001-00111-0-00011-010 2£92500009 Ixdvrdradis 9eTIEC-Ad ID1440 B TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS
9L’ 11$ 0750-0-000£b-00001-00111-0-S12£0-010 2541500009 €20Z/ee/e  SETIECT-Ad 321440 8 TOOHDS LSIMHLINOS
pTESS 2Z81-0-000£b-00065-00018-0-1£206-010 1£92500009 gzozfeeie PECIEC-Nd 01440 B T00HDIS 1SIMHLNOS
sezes 2¢81-0-000£b-00065-00018-0-T£206-0T0 ££97500009 ceoz/ee/e £€TTET-Nd 301440 B TOOHIS 1SIMHLNOS
STHOTS 0000-0-000£+-00001-001TT-0-0070£-010 £5£1500009 iy dirdfadls CETTET-Nd 301440 8 TOOHIS 1SIMHINOS  C6EETO
§5°201% Iunowy 39y jejol
§S°Z01$ 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0ET % 12€L9-QuL gzoz/ee/e 6SCTEC-Nd 1MYVINEANS 1XYW 3AVS  896¢10
SL°£80°6% ;unowy }IsYD jRIoL
52'£80'6% S¢81-0-000£H-00065-00018-0-14206-010 % IARQ 4004 D1S seozive/e 9L21¢Z-Nd II]NYVINEIANS LYY 3AVS  896¢T0
00'678% junowy Xa3Yd jR0L
00°ELv$ 0000-0-0004b-000££-00000-0-001£5-0£T AdIva czoz/ve/e 6L71EC-Ad Bunnquasig moD 1R Y
00'95¢$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T Adiva gzoTfTel/s [bTige-Ad Supnquasig Mo TRY  OE0PTO
S6°L8T$ uUNOWY YD [eI0)
144 WM.& Jjunouty JPOJ JUNOIDY  HOosY) ON 9210AUT # 0d IaRjeg JaquunnN SWEN JOPUDA  ON I0pDUBA
Hpny ojesedos a%10AUY JUDIBIOY
¥ ON Yyoeg

sokk TVNID xxx

cTior WdST:9Z:ZT £20Z/0E/€ - IsI194d |euld d|qeAed sjunoddy
WdST:9C:CT
S aa% wﬁw‘mm £202/0€/€ uonesnp3 jo 2310 Ajuno) aleny 1 jooyds Asejuouiajg uoiun apisAuuns 6



8E'€96%

3UNoWY RS [el0L

0L'199% 0000-0-000£$-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0£T 10182y £2oeive/e 8LCTEC-Nd IDIAY3S Q004 ATTIVA
89'17¢$ 0000-0-0004F-000££-00000-0-001£S-0ET Q01sZd ceoz/ve/e LLTTEC-Nd IOIAU3S 4004 A3TIVA 12¢ET0
TY'ES0TTS aunowy Y33y [e30L
NOLLYONQa3
b w89’ TT$ 10£0-0-0008S-00+1£-00000-0-002£0-010 6E72ET geoz/ee/e LBZIEC-Nd 40 FDI440 "0D ¥V INL
NOLLYONQ3
00'6/1% 0000-0-00085-00001-00TT1-0-0212E-010 Q91Z¢€2e gzoz/ez/e S6ZIEC-Ad 40 3DIH40 "0D F¥vINL
NOLLVONG3
00°00Z% 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-0010£-010 TAY4A Y4 ceoe/ee/e P6Z1EC-Nd 40 DESO 0o JWvInL  TTILTIO0
95'191$ Qunowy %9y 12301
95°191$ 0000-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-010 ETHOUVIN-1S seoz/ee/s 8921¢¢-Ad IA3LS ‘104nsL L6TET0
00'SLYS JunowWY HIBYD fej0f
00's/t$ 0000-0-00095-00018-00000-0-00000-010 iy geoe/ee/e 9SZT1EC-Nd Bupeay N Bujoon Zr L Nwel  986£10
LY E6E'TS uNowWY ¥3YD |2301
0O1S3A0NW
S0°98b$ 0000-0-0004+-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0ET SIETPSHBE ceoe/vele 0821¢2-Ad 30 SADIAYIS Q004 OISAS  #LPCI0
143 Beld  junowy 2P0 JUNOIY  HIBYD ON 9JI0AUI  # Od ajeq loqunN SWeN JOPUSA ON JOPUIA
upny sjesedag odi0AUT  2OUBIROY
¥ ON Yyojeg

wxk TYNID xxx

00SAdY
S Jo g abed

WdST:9Z:CT €20C/0E/€ - IsI194d |euld d|qeAed sjunoddy

WdST:9T:CT

£20z/0€/€ uonednp3 jo 3210 Ajuno) aJejnt

1 joouds Alejuswalg uoiun apisAuuns 6t



96'168°09% 1Junowy Juawied 30MIS1Q €101

143 Bejd  junowy B8P0 JUNODY  HIBYD ON 3D10AUY  # Od ajeq Jequny DWEN JOPU3A  ON JOPUBA
pny sjesedos 9310AUT EITEYEYEN]
P ON yojeq

wokk IVNID xxx

WdST:9Z:TT £20Z/0E/€ - IsI124d |euld s|qeAed Sjunoddy

00SAdY WdST:9¢:CT
1 jo T abed €z0z/0¢E/€ uonjeonp3 jo |adljo >H==OU alejnip | jooyds Alejuawiajg uolun apisAuuns 6t



,,,,, Tl eI

8 168 omw _Sﬁ
Y0046 - .
homvrwxz; — o
Sg8LE mmw ! = oasm

_muo._, | Atewwns puny

1 9jedg aimeubis SuizLouny
Zefe L=
“(PE9TY

R T£97ZH 2po)) uoednpl) puny Buinoras S1buUIS & WOl umelp 3g Aew S¥OaLD
1yl JapIo ut pung Bupes|) ¥3YD 3y 03 PLISIP BUY JO SpUNy Paledipul AY) woly
SjUnoWe ay3 Josues} UoRedINpJ Jo O AJunoD syl pue 96°168°09 Buijeiny
|euid ajgeAeqd Sjunoddy Buipanald ay3 uo pajediput S3UNOWe 3Y) Ul SIOpUSA
IA0QR 341 JO UYIea 0] apew aq JuswAed ey siaplo Agaiay PIISIg joouyds ayl

96°'168'09% iajqehed sjunoxy jejo} ¥ ON yneg
143 6Bepy junowy 9poD JUNO2IY  IBYD ON 9JI0AUY  # Od ajeqg Jaquinn SWEN IOPUDA  ON JOPUIA
npny sjesedss so10AUT ERUEYEYERY)
¥ ON Yyoleg

xkk TYNID xxx

C0SAdY Eﬂ.ﬁ.%&mﬂom"ﬁ €202Z/0E/€ - 11724d |eul4 d|qeAed SjuUnoddy
T Jo T abed €zoz/og/€ uoneonp3 Jo DIPO AJUN0D BIBINL | jcoyds Arequswaiz uown opiskuuns &b



Sunnyside Union Elementary School
Governing Board Minutes
March 14, 2023
6:00 pm ~Room 33

A OPEN SESSION/CALL TO ORDER AT 6:00 PM

Board Members Present — Kimberly Braziel, Humberto Quezada, Jessica Padilla, Schuyler Glover,
Humberto Cardenas

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Cardenas

Votes: 5-0
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
D. PUBLIC COMMENT - None
E. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS - Mr. Tsuboi provided the information in the board packet for items 1 -4,

1. Seventh Grade Anti-Tobacco and Marijuana Bowl — Mr. Tsuboi - The group came in 2™ place.

2. 2023 Varsity Boys Basketball Team — Mr. Tsuboi — The boys were seated 5%, In the semifinals, they beat
Sundale.

3. 2023 Varsity Girls Basketball Team — Mr. Tsuboi - The girls were seated 4t", in the semifinals, they beat
Sundale 6 to 5. Sundale lost in overtime, and Oak Valley won the championship.

4. The Blue and Gold Wave

F. STAFF REPORTS

1. Business Manager — Human Resources — Miss Mata - Very busy with Annual Reporting, Health, Safety, etc.
The deadline is the 28th, but they might extend it because it overlaps with quarterly reporting. We had a staff meeting
about absences and the meaning of personnel necessity.

2. Vice Principal — Categorical Manager — Mrs. Gunderman - 1 am taking back the testing and Assessment. Steve
said sure. Working with IEP and 504 plans. Discipline is not atrocious with the kids. | can go out during Jr. High breaks
with Steve to show the kids we are present; it helps. Report Cards are done, and things are going okay. No complaints.

3. Superintendent-Principal — Mr. Tsuboi - Fifteen students have turned in a permission slip for SCICON. Some
students are not interested. We should have 20 to 25 by the day of the trip. The 8th-grade gowns are $18 apiece. |
have the Learner of the year sponsor application ready. We are working out the leaves and how determining the type
of leave. The high level of rainwater here is at the back classrooms of the last wing. We are functioning with the minus
of two maintenance staff.

4. Board Report —~ Mr. Quezada ~ Rain and more rain. Mrs. Braziel - | locked in the Happy Cookers for the staff dinner.
Jeannette has the invitation ready (she passed around the invitation). Humberto, we will need some plants for the
tables. | will let you know how much for the deserts. Jeannette and | have a lot of decorating ideas. Mrs. Padilla - Can |
help with anything? Mrs. Braziel - Yes, we will need help with decorating.

5. Staff Report — Mrs. Torres-Marquez — 1 have a report. | completed the mailing of outgoing and incoming
interdistrict. We have 14 families with 28 students going out of our district to another school and 45 families with 68
students coming from other districts to our school. Mr, Tsuboi ~ Without those students, our number would be lower.

G. CONSENT CALENDAR
(The purpose of the Consent Calendar is to group items that may be approved routinely. [tems on the Consent Calendar
may be individually addressed or removed from the Consent Calendar at the request of a Board Member.)

1. Approve Payroll for February 2023, totaling $318,271.93

2. Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for February 23 and March 2 of 2023
eNumbering 2311057 - 231149
eTotaling $109,327.89

3. Approve February 21, 2023, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes




4. Sign the Annual Form 700-Statement of Economic Interests
Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Quezada
Votes: 5-0

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Adjourn to Public Hearing for Textbook/instructional Material Adoption

a. Open Public Hearing for Input

b. Adjourn Public Hearing on Textbook/Instructional Material Adoption
Mr. Glover opened up the public hearing. Mrs. Gunderman - The textbooks and materials we are looking at are TCL. The
parents can look at the curriculum. itis a little cheaper and not as paper-driven. The curriculum will be in Mr. Kimball’'s room
for parent viewing. Mr. Glover closed the public hearing.

DISCUSSION & PRESENTATIONS ~ Mr. Tsuboi provided the information in the board packet for items 1 - 6.
1. Local Control and Accountability Plan 2023-2024
a. Preliminary Plans
b. Educational Partner Input — Mr. Tsuboi — 1 will have more information for the next meting
2. Instruction Update
a. Instructional Cabinet — Fearless School Summit with Doug Reeves
b. Classroom Highlights Board ~ Mr. Tsuboi - Kids that never spoke are now talking. The kids are
exposing the students who are interrupting the class. Mrs. Franco and Mrs. Bedolla are in the cafeteria
daily with the students {grades 5th-Jr. High).
¢. Differentiated Assistance
d. Professional Development — Mr. Tsuboi — There will be 16 to 17 for lunch if you want to attend fet us know
before the training.
e. Testing and Assessment Update — Mr. Tsuboi ~ Jody wanted the State Testing back. The ELPAC testers are
almost complete with testing. We are working on PE testing.
f. Extended Learning Opportunities Plan Update — Mr. Tsuboi — No attendance requirements.
Offer on Saturday to meet the hours. There will be some courses with no expenses and some with extreme
costs. Mrs. Braziel - { like the Saturday thing.
3. Maintenance, Operations, and Transportation
a. Update on Campus Flooding

b. ActVnet School Safety Solutions — Mr. Tsuboi - We have 27 to 28 cameras that are accessible to
our campus; good view.

4. Student Services
a. Behavior Response Rubric
b. Community Grant Update
c. Information and Discussion on Mental Health Services
5. Major Facility Projects Update
a. Financial - COP Update ~ Mr. Tsuboi — The paperwork is done and should close on April 9. It is a 15-year
debt of 1.5 miltion.
b. Expanded Learning Opportunities and Mental Health Facility

c. Court Systems - Mr. Tsuboi — We are working with AMS to spend the money. Now new
updates. We are discussing the cement and fire truck path.

d. Measure O Modernization Project
6. Planning and Preliminary Projections for the 2023-2024 School Year — Mr. Tsuboi ~ We are taking care
of scheduling training all at once for health. Budget and people planning for the 2023-2024 school year.

BOARD ITEMS

1. Information regarding the special election for a provisional appointment board member. — mr.
Tsuboi - The letter is letting us know there were no appeals to the election. We are good to go.

ACTION ITEMS



Consideration and approval of the Budget Revision for the 2022-2023 School Year. Control
#21642647.

Motion by: Humberto Quezada

Second by: Humberto Cardenas

Votes: 5-0
Consideration and approval of the Budget Revision for the 2022-2023 School Year. Control
#30742707 Mrs. Mata — This is a new revision for 2" Interim and revenue funds.

Motion by: Humberto Cardenas

Second by: Kimberly Braziel

Votes: 5-0
Consideration and approval of the Second Interim Budget Report. Mrs. Mata went over the report with
the Board.

Motion by: Humberto Quezada

Second by: Humberto Cardenas

Votes: 5-0
Consideration and approval of the 2023 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly Vote. After a brief
discussion, the board agreed to select Felipe Martinez and Randy Villegas as the candied for the 2023 Delegate
Assembly.

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel

Second by: Humberto Quezada

Votes: 5-0

Consideration and approval of Setting Dates for Upcoming Public Hearing/Meeting Requirements
— Budget, LCAP, and EPA.
Motion by: Humberto Quezada
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0
Consideration and approval of the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) policies
1000 - 9000
Motion by: Humberto Quezada
Second by: Humberto Cérdenas
Votes: 5-0
Consideration and approval of the Transportation Plan. Mr. Tsuboi — We received $11,000.
Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0

Consideration and approval of 8% Grade SCICON Contract Mr. Tsuboi ~ SCICON worked up a contract for
1% days at $62 a person. | am looking at the budget to do this event yearly as an 8'" Grade Leadership event.

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0

BOARD POLICY REVIEWS AND UPDATES - None

CLOSED SESSION

1. Identify closed session topics for discussion. Read Closes Session Items

2. Public Comment on Closed Session {tems
Members of the public may address the Board regarding items on the Closed Session Agenda prior to the Board’s
adjournment into Closed Session. Individual Speakers are allowed 3 minutes to address the Board. The Board shall
limit the total time for public input to 15 minutes for each item.

3. Adjourn to Closed Session — 7:30 pm

4. Closed Session Agenda Items



4|

)

[ N =

a. Conference and Labor Negotiator — Government Code 54957.6:
i.  CSEA Chapter 675
ii.  Sunnyside Teachers Association/CTA
5. Call Back to Order ~ 7:30 pm
6. Announcement of action taken in Closed Session - No Action

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 11, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. (Delivery Method: To Be Determined)

ADJOURNMENT 7:57 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Humberto Quezada, Clerk



1|7a

4147

0

Sunnyside Union Elementary School
Special Board Minutes
March 24, 2023
12:00 pm — Room 33

OPEN SESSION/CALL TO ORDER AT 12:00 PM

Board Members Present — Kimberly Braziel, Humberto Quezada, Jessica Padilla, Schuyler Glover,
Humberto Cardenas

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Cardenas
Votes: 5-0

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC COMMENT — None

ACTION ITEMS
1. Consideration and approval of Sunnyside Union School District 10 Gbps High Speed Digital Access
Project, with VAST Networks (CVIN) in the amount of $42,000 per year, for EORate Y26.
Motion by: Humberto Cardenas
Second by: Kimberly Braziel
Votes: 5-0
2. Consideration and approval of Sunnyside Union School District Internet Service Provider Project,
with the Tulare County Office of Education in the amount of $24,000 per year, for E-Rate Y26
Motion by: Humberto Cardenas
Second by: Kimberly Braziel
Votes: 5-0
3. Consideration and approval of Sunnyside Union School District Firewall Project, with AMS.NET, in
the amount of $49, 128.07 for E-Rate Y26.
Motion by: Kimberly Braziel
Second by: Humberto Cérdenas
Votes: 5-0

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 11, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. (Delivery Method: To Be Determined)

ADJOURNMENT 12:03 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Humberto Quezada, Clerk



Interquest Detection Canines®
Of Fresno
Sunnyside Union Elem.
(the District)

This shall serve as an agreement by and between Interquest Detection Canines® of Fresno and the DISTRICT for
substance awareness and detection services for the period of August 2023 through June 2024.

It is understood that the DISTRICT has established and communicated a policy clearly defining contraband as all drugs
of abuse (in the broadest terms), alcoholic beverages, firearms and ammunition, prescription and over-the-counter
medication, and that this policy has been disseminated to all campus locations. Violations are considered inimical to the
welfare of students and contrary to the DISTRICT'S desire to foster an atmosphere conducive to safety and education.

INTERQUEST shall provide coniraband inspection services utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines. Such
inspections may be conducted on an unannounced basis under the auspices and direction of the DISTRICT
administration with INTERQUEST acting as an agent of the DISTRICT while conducting such inspections. Communal
areas, lockers, gym areas, parking lots (automobiles), grounds, and other select areas as directed by DISTRICT officials,
shall be subject to inspection. Contraband detected on DISTRICT property is the responsibility of the DISTRICT.

INTERQUEST policy precludes the use of detection canines to “sniff” individuals under any circumstances.

INTERQUEST agrees to provide 4 Half day visits for the contract period. The DISTRICT may increase the total number
of visits by notifying INTERQUEST in writing. Each visit will be $230.00/ visit. Multiple canine teams will be charged on
a per team basis. INTERQUEST will invoice for service on a monthly basis at the conclusion of the service month. The
DISTRICT agrees to pay for services within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoice.

INTERQUEST will schedule DISTRICT visits in conjunction with days designated by the DISTRICT as appropriate for
visits. DISTRICT will provide a school calendar with inappropriate dates for service noted. This calendar wili serve as an
addendum to the Agreement. All other dates will be considered acceptable for visits. Service will NOT be scheduled
until the calendar is received.

INTERQUEST is licensed and registered by the U.S. Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and
regional regulatory agencies as required. Detection canines are certified as reliable by the National Narcotic Detector
Dog Association or equivalent independent agency. All employees are registered with the Department of Justice in
accordance with California Education Code requirements.

The DISTRICT agrees to hold harmless INTERQUEST, its Director and employees from and against any and all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to, any liability for damages by reason of or arising from contraband
remaining undetected.

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES® FOR THE SCHOOL:
Of Fresno
% AV /7**7/43;%@
Cynthia Yniguez / Date:
Owner

Please return one (1) copy of this Agreement and your District calendar to:
P.0O. Box 407
Kerman, CA 93630

Retain the other copy for school files.



PO BOX 708, VISALIA, CAB3273

5888278287 P 5598271022 F MIBTASCHOOLS.COM

Subject: New MBT Agreements as of the 2023-24 School Year Date: 03/24/2023

To our valued partners,

Thank you for your ongoing parinership in the LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program (LEA BOP). We
are honored that you continue to choose Medical Billing Technologies (MBT) to manage your billing and
program administration.

As you may be aware, State Plan Amendment (SPA) 15-021 was implemented at the beginning of the
2020-21 school year. This implementation has modified the nature of our partnership and duties
needed to support a successful LEA program. It also means substantially increased reimbursements for
California schools!

Some of the major changes include (but are not limited to):
s implementation and management of the Random Moment Time Survey (RMTS) process
e addition of new practitioner types qualified to participate in the LEA BOP
e updates to the annual Cost Reimbursement Comparison Schedule (CRCS) report

Because of the significance of these adjustments, MBT is choosing to exercise the Contract Duration
and Termination clause of our current LEA Billing Services Contract as of 06/30/2023. Attached is our
updated LEA Billing Services Contract that more accurately reflects the responsibilities of both MBT
and LEAs under the new LEA BOP guidelines - effective 07/01/2023.

If you and your team have any questions after reviewing the LEA Billing Services Contract, please
feel free to reach out. | would be glad to schedule a meeting to review the terms of these agreements
and any impacts the LEA BOP changes will have on your LEAs reimbursements.

Sincerely,
Reid Stephens

it Tt

Medical Billing Technologies, Inc.
President of Business Operations
rmstephens@mbtdschools.com
(559) 201-6023




LEA Medi-Cal Direct Billing Program OptiServices Contract

This Agreement is made this 1st day of July, 2023, between MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES, INC,
hereinafter called “MBT” and SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter called
‘CLIENT". This Agreement states the terms and conditions under which MBT will provide services on
behalf of CLIENT under the Local Education Agencies (LEA) Medi-Cal Billing Option Program.

1.

MBT Responsibilities: MBT shall provide the following services to CLIENT

a.

if not already completed, MBT will assist CLIENT in completing its application with the
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to become a Medi-Cal provider, and track progress
of enroliment to activation.

Work with CLIENT's designated LEA Coordinator.

Complete analysis of CLIENT's LEA Medi-Cal Billing Opticn Program and conduct annual
strategic planning, assisting CLIENT to incorporate best practices to optimize reimbursement
opportunities.

Provide recommended billing tools and access to online claims entry application for submission of
LEA Medi-Cal claims.

Upon commencement of services, and monthly thereafter, submit CLIENT's student enrcliment
data to Medi-Cal for purposes of Medi-Cal's determination whether the student is eligible for
Medi-Cal, and provide CLIENT the results of Medi-Cal's eligibility determination.

Provide access to guarterly reports to inform CLIENT of status of achievement of strategic plan.
Assist in the development and implementation of prescriptions, protocols, and referral
procedures.

Provide practitioner LEA billing training and fraining materials to enable CLIENT personnel and
contractors to successfully complete documentation necessary for submission of LEA Medi-Cal
Billing Option Program claims. In providing such training MBT does not provide legal advice but
relies on guidelines published by DHCS. MBT is not responsible for any change in DHCS
guidelines, changes in State or Federal laws, rules, or regulations, or any change in DHCS
interpretation of State or Federal laws, rules, or regulations or its own guidelines.

As directed by CLIENT, MBT will submit CLIENT's LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program billing
via electronic transmission within forty-five (48) business days of receipt of all necessary daia
from CLIENT, properly completed and certified by CLIENT.

Track and follow up with practitioners to assure claims are submitted in a timely manner in order
to optimize reimbursements,

Provide assistance to CLIENT in the event of 2 DHCS audit. The form of such assistance shall
be solely at the discretion of MBT.

Comply with federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) regulations. Standards
for electronic submissions and firewalls have been instituted to block entry into the MBT server
and protect against internet attacks. The MBT network server is confained in a secure data
center; all unused confidential information is shredded. Al MBT staff are trained in
HIPAA/FERPA regulations and are required to sign a statement of confidentiality, Student
information sent from MBT to CLIENT will be encrypted and password protected.

At CLIENT's request, MBT will provide Cost Reimbursement Comparison Schedule (CRCS)
completion services to CLIENT in compliance with current program regulations. CLIENT shall be
responsible for providing necessary fiscal reports to MBT upon request and in a timely manner,
according to instructions developed by MBT.

Grant CLIENT a non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide right to use the HOSTED SERVICE
{defined herein as MBT's online service accessed al a web site or IP address designated by
MBT) as more fuily set forth in Section 3 herein,

Page 1 of 7



2. Client Responsibilities: CLIENT shall do and perform each of the following:

a,

b,
c.

Register and become an authorized LEA Medi-Cal provider under the rules of the Department of
Health Care Services (DHCS).

Designate an LEA Program Coordinator.

Provide to MBT on a quarterly basis, and more often if requested by MBT, complete district
enrollment data which shall include the students’ names, birth dates and gender for purposes of
verifying Medi-Cal eligibility with DHCS, and all information required to bill for CLIENT any LEA
Medi-Cal or other health covered student, including but not limited to a complete list of students
with 1EPs in place, a complete list of students with Individual Health Service plans in place, and a
list of students CLIENT has determinad qualify for specialized medical transportation through the
LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program.

Determine whether the services provided to students are eligible for reimbursement through the
LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program and so advise MBT,

Fully and accurately complete and submit billing using MBT's OptiClaim software or electronic
upload. Billing forms must include student name, date of birth, date of service, service provided,
length of service (when applicable) location of the service, and the practitioner's name.

Maintain all LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program billing documentation as required by State and
Federal laws, rules, and regulations for audit purposes and for such period of time as required by
State and Federal laws, rules, and regulations,

Provide access by MBT staff to CLIENT'S practitioners and ensure reasonable availability of
practitioners for follow up activities.

Assure CLIENT administration support of practitioner participation in the LEA Medi-Cal Billing
Option Program and encourage and emphasize the importance of practitioner involvement in
such Program.

Comply with all rules and regulations of DHCS and other applicable government agencies
pertaining to providing services, recordkeeping, and retention for the LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option
Program.

If MBT is providing CRCS completion services fo CLIENT, Client shall provide all necessary
documents and records to MBT necessary to complete the CRCS within 60 days of MBT's
request each vear.

If MBT is providing Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA} quarterly invoicing services
CLIENT, CLIENT shall provide all necessary documents and records o MBT necessary to
complete the MAA invoice within 60 days of MBT's request. Such documents and records shall
be provided to MBT in a format consistent with MBT's systems requirements.

Execute such other and further documents, including the annual report, as may be required by
DHCS in order to carry out the purpose of this Agreement.

CLIENT is responsible for all activity occurring under CLIENT user accounts in the HOSTED
SERVICE and will abide by all applicable laws, treaties and regulations in connections with its
use of the HOSTED SERVICE,

3. HOSTED SERVICE License Grant & Restrictions: MBT hereby grants CLIENT a non-exclusive,
non-transferable worldwide right to use the HOSTED SERVICE, solely for CLIENT's own internal
business purposes, subject to the terms and conditions sat forth in this Agreament.

a.

CLIENT agrees not to: (i) license, sublicense, sell, resell, transfer, assign, distribute or otherwise
rake available to any third party the HOSTED SERVICE: (ii) modify or make derivative works
based upon the HOSTED SERVICE: or {iii) reverse engineer the HOSTED SERVICE.

CLIENT will not: (i) knowingly send or store infringing, obscene, libelous or otherwise unlawfui or
tortious material to the HOSTED SERVICE; (il) knowingly send or store material containing
viruses, worms, Trojan horses or other harmful computer code, files or programs to or from the
HOSTED SERVICE; (i) knowingly interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of the

Page 2 of 7

2 Medical Billing
CHNGLOGIES 10



HOSTED SERVICE; (iv) attempt to gain unauthorized access to the HOSTED SERVICE or its
systems or networks; or {v) use the HOSTED SERVICE in violation of applicable law.

c. CLIENT DATA (defined herein as any data, information, or material provided by CLIENT to
the HOSTED SERVICES): MBT does not own any CLIENT DATA. CLIENT DATA is CLIENT's
proprietary and confidential information and will not be accessed, used or disclosed by MBT
except as set forth in this Agreement, and except for the limited purpose of supporting CLIENT's
use of the HOSTED SERVICE. CLIENT has sole responsibility for the accuracy. legality,
reliability, and inteliectual property ownership o use the CLIENT DATA.

i.  Transmission of CLIENT DATA: Client shall transfer CLIENT DATA to MBT by use ofa
secure server through the MBT website, or through CLIENT's secure server. CLIENT
shall not email CLIENT DATA to MBT. MEBT shall not be liable or responsible for any
breach of CLIENT DATA sent via an unsecured server.

d. Intellectual Property Ownership: MBT owns all right, title and interest, including all related
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (defined herein as patent rights, design rights, copyrights,
trademarks, service marks, trade names, domain name rights, mask work rights, know-how and
trade secret rights, and all other intellectual property rights, derivations thereof as well as other
forms of protection of a similar nature), in and to the MBT TECHNOLOGY (defined herein as all
MBT proprietary technology made available to CLIENT in providing the HOSTED SERVICE},
CONTENT (defined herein as the information, documents, software, products, and services made
available to CLIENT), and the HOSTED SERVICE. This Agreement is not a sale and does not
convey any rights of cwnership in the HOSTED SERVICE.

4. Payment: CLIENT shall pay to MBT as compensation:
An annual lump sum of $1,000.00, payable within 30 days of receipt of invoice.

The following fees will be charged for additional services provided at the specific request of CLIENT:

@ Occupational Therapy Prescriptions, Physical Therapy Prescriptions, Mental Health
Referrals, Doctors Orders (hersinafter collectively “ORP”} and Speech Protocols:

At CLIENT's request, MBT will electronically process any necessary ORP for any Occupational
Therapy services, Physical Therapy services, Mental Health services and Nursing services that the
CLIENT provides to studenis.

CLIENT will pay MBT $25.00 for each ORP processed by CLIENT's contracted Physician/Licensed
Provider, whether the Physician/Licensed Provider approves the ORP or not.

At CLIENT's request, MBT will process a referral for a physician signed speech protocol in
compliance with current program regulations. CLIENT will pay MBT $500.00 for each speech
protocol processed by CLIENT's contracted Physician, whether the physician approves the protocol
or not.

Rate schedules are subject to change upon thirty (30) days written notice to CLIENT. CLIENT may
withdraw its request for MBT to process ORP's and physician signed speech protocols without
affecting the other terms of this contract.

b. CRCS Completion Services:

if CLIENT elects to have MBT provide CRCS completion services to CLIENT, CLIENT shall pay o
MBT $50.00 per practitioner included in the report, but not less than $250.00 and not more than
$5,000.00 for the completion of each annual CRCS report.

Page Jof 7
| Billing




If recalculation of CRCS is required, CLIENT shall pay to MBT $25.00 per practitioner included in the
recalculated report, but not less than $125.00 and not more than $2,500.00 for the completion of the
recalculated CRCS report.

If MBT is not the sole biller for CLIENT and CLIENT elects to have MBT provide CRCS completion
sarvices to CLIENT, CLIENT shall pay to MBT $75.00 per practitioner included in the report, but not
less than $500.00 and not more than $10,000.00 for the completfion of each annual CRCS report.

c. MAA Invoicing Services:

If CLIENT elects to have MBT provide MAA invoicing services to CLIENT, CLIENT shall pay to MBT
$25.00 per quarter per participant included an each invoice, but not less than $250.00 per quarter and
not more than $5,000.00 per quarter for the completion of each MAA invoice.

If, for any reason a previously completed MAA invoice needs fo be recalculated, CLIENT agrees to
pay MBT a flat fee of $150 per MAA invoice recalculation. No fee will be charged where the
recalculation is due to an error on the part of MBT.

If, for any reason the CLIENT decides to no longer participate in the MAA Program or does not follow
through and complete the MAA process, CLIENT agrees to pay MBT a minimum fee of $500 for the
year.

d. Changes After Submission of Billing:

If CLIENT or CLIENT's providers request changes after MBT's initial submission of LEA Medi-Cal
Billing Option Program bilings, at CLIENT's request MBT shall prepare and submit the Claims Inquiry
Form (“CIF") to DHCS to process such change. Because submission of the CIF is labor-intensive,
CLIENT shall pay MBT Ten Dollars (310.00) per claim submitied. No fee will be charged where the
change requested is due fo an error on the part of MBT.

Late Fees: CLIENT agrees to pay all sums due MBT under this confract within 30 calendar days of
receipt of an invoice for services from MBT.

CLIENT will incur a late fee of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month on amounts unpaid for
more than sixty (80) days past the date of invoice.

CLIENT shall, upon request, provide to MBT a copy of all documents and checks received from
DHCS evidencing all sums received as a result of the services of MBT. CLIENT shall make all such
records available to MBT at reasonable times. MBT shall have the right to audit the records of
CLIENT periaining to LEA Medi-Cal billing.

Document Management: MBT shall retain in electronic form copies of all LEA Medi-Cal Billing
Option bills submitted for CLIENT for a period of five (5) years after the date of submission or such
other period as required by law. MBT, upon request, will provide to CLIENT printed copies of such
bills. MBT, upon request, shall return fo CLIENT all billing forms and other documents provided to
MBT for billing purposes. CLIENT shall reimburse MBT for the cost of al containers and for the cost
of packing and shipping such documents and records. CLIENT shall retain all such documents and
records for at least five (5) vears from the date of service or such other duration as may be required
by State and Federal laws, rules, and regulations,

Confidentiality Agreement: All statistical, financial, student and other data relating to the LEA
Medi-Cal Billing Option Program billing and the identity of Medi-Cal eligible students shall be held in
strict confidence by the parties hereto. The foregoing obligation does not apply to any data that has
become publicly available or that is not required to be kept confidential,

Paged4of 7




The data provided fo MBT by the CLIENT will be used for the sole purpose of performing billing for
the LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program. MBT is responsible to abide by The Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and The Family Educaticnal Rights and Privacy Act
{FERPA) and will not share the CLIENT's data with third-party entities except as permitted and
required for the LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program.

8. Insurance: MBT shall, at MBT's expense, obtain and keep in force during the term of this Agreement
a policy of Professional Liability for Professional Services Error in the amount of Two Million Dollars
{$2,000,000.00).

9. Mutual Indemnification and Limitation of Liability:

a. CLIENT will indemnify, defend, and hold MBT, and each such party’s affiliates, officers, direcfors,
employees, attorneys and agents harmless from and against any and all claims, costs, damages,
fosses, liabilities and expenses arising out of or in connection with: (i} a claim by a third party
alleging that use of the CLIENT DATA infringes the INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS of a
third party; provided in any such case that MBT (a) promptly gives CLIENT written notice of the
claim; (b) gives CLIENT sole control of the defense and settlement of the claim; and (c) provides
CLIENT all available information and assistance.

b. MBT will indemnify, defend and hold CLIENT and CLIENT affiliates, officers, directors,
employees, attorneys and agents harmless from and against any and all claims, costs, damages,
losses, liabilities and expenses arising out of or in connection with: (i) any breach of
confidentiality of CLIENT DATA due to the negligence of MBT or its employees or agents, and (i}
a claim by a third party alleging that the HOSTED SERVICE directly infringes an INTELLECTUAL
PROPERTY RIGHT of a third party; provided that CLIENT (a) promptly gives writien notice of the
claim to MBT. (b) gives MBT sole control of the defense and seftiement of the claim; and (¢)
provides MBT ail available information and assistance. MBT's aggregate liability under this
subsection (b) of Section 9 is limited to the coverage actually afforded by MBT's insurance policy
referred 1o in Section 8 of this Agreement.

c. MBT will use due care in processing the work of the CLIENT based on CLIENT's submission of
billing information and CLIENT's determination of eligibility for reimbursement by the LEA
Medi-Cal Billing Option Program. MBT will be responsible for carrecting any errors which are due
to the machines, operators, or programmers of MBT. Such errors shall be corrected at no
additional charge to CLIENT. MBT does not guarantee State or Federal approval of biflings
submitted, and MBT shall not be liable or responsible to CLIENT for DHCS interpretation of State
and Federal laws, rules, and regulations, or for changes to State and Federal laws, rules, and
regulations, or for claims that are questioned or denied by DHCS or any other State of Federal
governmental agency. MBT shall have no liability for CLIENT s inability to provide proper source
documentation, including but not limited to Provider records, [EPs, Health Service Plans, and
other supporting documentation, to DHCS or any other State or Federal governmental agency.

d. Except as specifically set forth in Section 9, subsection (b) of this Agreement, in no event shall
MBT's liability for any and all claims against MBT under this Agreement, in contract, tort, or
otherwise, exceed the total amount of the fees paid by CLIENT to MBT during the contract term in
issue, and MBT shall not be liable under any circumstances for any special, consequential,
incidental, punitive, or exemplary damages arising out of or in any way connected with this
Agreement.

10. Contract Duration and Termination: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon execution of
this contract and continue for a period of five (5) school years, through June 30, 2028 ("Termination
Date"). On or before March 30 of each school year either parly may terminate this Agreement for the
upcoming school year by written notice to the other party. CLIENT's access to MBT's OptiClaim

Page §of 7




software shall cease upon termination or nonrenewal of this Agreement except as specifically set
forth herein.

This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon mutual agreement of the parties. In addition,
the Agreement shall automatically terminate if CLIENT's participation in the LEA Medi-Cal Billing
Program terminates.

Additionally, any breach of CLIENT's payment obligations or unauthorized use of HOSTED
SERVICES will be deemed a material breach of this Agreement. MBT may terminate the Agreement,
CLIENT account, or CLIENT's use of the HOSTED SERVICE if CLIENT commits a material breach of
this Agreement or otherwise fails to comply with this Agreement, and such breach has not been cured
within ten (10) days after notice of such breach.

In the event of termination prior to the completion of any school year, MBT shall not be required to
provide CRCS completion services to CLIENT for the school year in progress.

11. Submittals after Termination: MBT shall, for a period of up o six months after the end of the school
year in progress on the date of termination, continue to accept submittals from CLIENT for services
provided by CLIENT through the end of the school year in progress on the date of termination, and
shall submit billings for such services provided by CLIENT to DHCS for reimbursement.  During the
period set forth herein CLIENT shall have continued access to MBT's OptiClaim software. MBT shall
continue to submit invoices to CLIENT for such billings per the payment schedule set forth in Section
4 above, Any submittals received by MBT from CLIENT for services provided in the school year
following the date of termination shall be returned to CLIENT and shall not be processed by MBT for
reimbursement.

12. Notices: Notices affecting contract terms between the parties shall be in writing and shali be deemed

given when (i) personally delivered fo the party to whom it is directed; or (ii) five (5) days after deposit
in the United States mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to

MBT CLIENT

Medical Billing Technologies, Inc. Sunnyside Union Elementary School District
Attn: Reid Stephens, President Attn: Business Office

P.O. Box 709 21644 Avenue 196

Visalia, CA. 83279 Strathmore, CA 83267-0000

13. Copyrights: CLIENT acknowledges and agrees that all manuals and forms ("MBT Documents”)
provided to CLIENT by MBT shall remain the property of MBT and shall not be duplicated, copied in
any manner and access to MBT Documents shall be restricted to employees of CLIENT who need to
use MBT Documents in order to satisfy CLIENT'S obligations under this Agreement, without the prior
written consent of MBT.  All computer programs and materials, including, but not limited to, electronic
devices, and the information contained therein are, and shall remain, the property of MBT.

14. Other Documents: The parties hereto agree to execute such other and further documents as may be
necessary or required by the DHCS to authorize MBT to perform billing services on behalf of CLIENT.

15. Representations: Each party represents and warrants that it has the legal power and authority to
enter into this Agreement.

16. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in
writing, between the parties with respect to MBT providing LEA Medi-Cal billing services to CLIENT
and contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to such billing
services. FEach parly fo this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on
behalf of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement, or
promise with respect to MBT billing services not contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding.

Page 6 of 7
W i H1H
BEgMedical Billing



17.

18.

19.

Modification: This Agreement may be amended or modified at any time with respect to any
provision by a written instrument executed by all parties.

Law Governing Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

Mediation and Arbitration: Any dispute arising under this Agreement shall first be addressed
through mediation. If a dispute arises, either party may demand mediation by filing a written demand
with the other party. If the parties cannot agree upon a neutral mediator, each party, within twenty
(20} days after the parties fail to agree on one mediator, at its own cost shall appoint one mediator
and those mediators shall select an impartial mediator to conduct the mediation. The parties shall
equally share the cost of the mediator conducting the mediation.

If the parties are unable to resolve any dispute through mediation as set forth herein, or if any party
fails to respond to a demand for mediation, all questions and disputes with respect to the rights and
obligations of the parties arising under the terms of this Agreement shall be resolved by binding
arbitration. Any party may demand arbitration by filing a written demand with the other party. If the
parties cannof agree on one arbitrator, each of the parties, within twenty (20} days after the parties fail
to agree on one arbitrator, at its own cost, shall appoint one arbitrator and those arbitrators shall
select an impartial arbitrator to conduct the arbitration. Should a party refuse or neglect to join in the
arbitrator or to furnish the arbitrator with any papers or information demanded, the arbitrator may
proceed ex parte.

A hearing on the matter to be arbitrated shall take place before the arbitrator in the County where
CLIENT is located, State of California.  The arbitrator shall select the time and place promptly and
shall give sach parly written notfice of the time and place at least ninety (90} days before the date
selected. The parties shall be entitled to conduct discovery by agreement or by order of the arbitrator.
Each party may present any relevant evidence at the hearing. The formal rules of evidence
applicable to judicial proceedings shall not govern. Evidence shall be admitted or excluded in the
sole discretion of the arbitrator.  The arbitrator shall hear and determine the matter and shall execute
and acknowledge the award in writing and cause a copy of the writing to be delivered to each of the
parties.

The parties shall share equally the expense of arbitration, and each party shall bear its own attorney
fees and costs incurred in connection with the arbitration.

The arbitrator's decision shall be binding and conciusive on the parties. A judgment confirming the
award may be given by any Superior Court having jurisdiction.

SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 11, 2023
Authorized Signhature Date
Steve Tsuboi Superintendent-Principal
Printed Name Printed Title

MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

%JCZ ){Ojﬁﬂ‘éﬁu 03/24/2023

eid Stephens, Pfresident Date
Page 7 of 7

e Medlca! Blllmg

if‘\é} {;f‘



g fﬁ”{{'l'f'\/?’.m
Jazmin chavez AT

WAR 21 2008

YN gl
S} (I

| am writing this letter to inform you that | will be resigning from my current

position at sunnyside union elementary school. | want to thank sunnyside for this

opportunity and everything it has taught me. My last day will be &

you.




Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School
“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Discussion — Extended Leave

MEMO

To: The Governing Board of Sunnyside Union School District
From: Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent-Principal

Date: April 3, 2023

RE: Extended Leave of Absence

The Governing Board has the following options to offer employees who are out for an extended period of time and
have exhausted all of their leave.

1. Use all sick leave
a. All sick leave that the employee had has been completely exhausted

2. All catastrophic leave has been used
a. Bargaining unit members may donate to other bargaining unit members sick leave days. There are
parameters including but not limited to the donator cannot reduce their number of leave days below a
certain level and once donated the leave cannot be returned.

3. At this point the employees may request from the Governing Board:
a. Paid Leave with health benefits
b. Unpaid leave with health benefits
c. Health Benefits

4. Tt is the board's discretion to grant any extension or conditions of requested leave. The board may also deny
all requests.
a. Whatever offered should/shall be offered to all employees who request a leave.
b. The decision also sets precedent for future cases.

5. Once all leave has been exhausted or extended by the board, employees are placed on a 39-month rehire list,
at during anytime they are able to return to work they have the rights to the vacated position.

a. The individual hired to replace the employee out on extended leave is hired as a “Temporary”
employee and would be released from their position upon the return of the employee on leave
(within the 39-month period).

6. The board cannot offer a “sabbatical” as it is intended to be used towards someone who requests time off to
enhance their skill and knowledge level.



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School
“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Discussion — New Job Description

SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

JOB DESCRIPTION
COORDINATOR OF SPECIAL PROJECTS (COSP)
CLASSIFICATION: Classified Employee
SALARY LEVEL: Classified Salary Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (260 days); 40 hours per week (Full Time)
Includes After School/Breaks/Summers/Occasional Saturday’s
DEFINITION

Under the supervision of the Superintendent-Principal or Designee the Coordinator of Special Projects will oversee
student and community based programs that are part of the Sunnyside Union School District. They will ensure the
implementation of both grant based and feed based programs offered before school, after school, school breaks,
and summer are in alignment with the California Department of Education Expanded Learning Program Quality
Standards. The COSP will oversee any current and future programs that maybe received and implemented by the
district. Examples include, but are not limited to Community Learning Grants, Mental Health Grants, and Innovation
Grants. The COSP will provide support and training, coaching, supervision and development of all Program Leaders
and Components.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

To perform the job successfully, an individual must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential duty. The
requirements listed on the job description are representative of the knowledge, skills and abilities required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential duties.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES (May differ according to assignment and/or program)
The following is a list of duties that representative of the position and include but are not limited to:
e Organize yearly events calendar connecting community organizations to the school, students, and parents.
e Seek information and understanding of the student’s home and community background and the relationship
of this background to the student’s performance in the school.
e Address the unique needs of students that arise.
e Coordinate with newly arrived families to assess their needs.
e Provide information for families via handouts, websites, school newsletter and procedures.
e Work with administrators, psychologist, parents, students and community officials on ethnic, socio-
economic or other related problems.
e Assist administration with special projects, surveys, and reports as assigned.
e Integrating with the school site to meet the needs of the student population and community.
e Engaging and participating with the school site teachers and staff to provide a robust and comprehensive
program.




Start- Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Provides leadership to a team of ELO Program Leaders to design and implement the before school, after
school, breaks and summer programs.

Provides training, coaching, supervision and development to the ELO Program Leaders.

Works with school principals, program development specialists, academic coaches, teachers, staff, parents,
and the local community to supervise the program at a given location in order to raise family literacy levels,
improve academic performance in content standards, strengthen social relationships, and support social
emotional learning.

Increase student exposure to visual and performing arts, and provide meaningful opportunities for children
to increase self-esteem by expanding their skills in a variety of areas through a structured program model.
Ensures appropriate curriculum implementation and evaluates performance of support staff.

Collaborates with staff to set goals for improvement of the program to meet program objectives of
effectiveness and efficiency.

Creates optimum conditions for teaching, learning, and working.

Fosters attitudes in staff and students that facilitate excellent student learning.

Develops cooperative relationships with parents and community organizations.

Establishes and maintains a participatory management system through which the organizational affairs and
program goals can be carried out successfully.

Essential Duties:

Review and assists Program Leaders in the development of yearly instructional goals and objectives
Identify, monitor, and assists Program Leaders in meeting their performance needs

Review and assist Program Leaders

Conduct post-observation conferences to assist Program Leaders in improving instructional competencies
and provide corrective direction to staff

Evaluates Personnel:

Rate employee performance and prescribe goals for improvements
Communicate performance needs, concerns and commendations to staff
Assist staff in establishing future performance goal

Plan Staff Development:

Improve the effectiveness and efficiency of all program staff members

Assess staff performance needs

Communicate staff development needs to the ELO Program Director and Site Administrator.
Assist with development and implementation of in-service programs

Monitor student behavior:

Create optimum conditions for teaching and learning aligning with Site and District PBIS goals
Develop and implement program-wide student behavior policies and procedures
Communicate plans and procedures to students and staff

Evaluate the effectiveness of the program’s student behavior policies and procedures
Monitor student attendance and assure the learning opportunity time for students

Develop student attendance accounting procedures



i
(@ R

[y

Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Monitor students’ attendance
Evaluate the effectiveness of the program’s student attendance procedures

Create positive school climate:

Foster positive attitudes of staff and student attitudes that facilitate student engagement and learning
Develop clear and open channels of communication between administrators, staff, students and parents.
Develop a system for recognizing student and staff achievements

Develop a management system with staff participation

Evaluate the effectiveness of procedures for maintenance of a positive climate

Develop parent relations that facilitates student engagement and learning through parent- staff
communications, cooperation and assistance

Develop and implement a plan for parent conferences and a plan by which children’s behavior and progress
are regularly communicated to parents

Establish and communicate the availability and accessibility of staff to parents

Develop and implement a system through which the after school program activities are regularly
communicated to parents

Develop and implement a plan for active team involvement in the program’s planning, monitoring, and
evaluation consistent with the needs of children, District policy, and State guidelines

Evaluate the effectiveness of the program’s parent relations

Organizes school management:

Establish and maintain a participatory management system through which the organizational affairs of the
program can be carried out efficiently and effectively.

Establish staff participation, the program’s goals and objectives in relationship to the Districts policies and
grant needs.

Establish and maintain with staff participation, an effective site communication system to ensure the
seamless delivery of service

Assist in disaster and safety plans development and participation in safety drills.

Plan and implement the budget consistent with program needs and available resources:

Assess staff and material needs of the program

Establish procedure for allocations of the program’s financial resources

Establish budget priorities with participation of staff, in relation to grant guidelines and program needs
Maintain appropriate accounting records and procedures.

Manage physical site facility ensuring that the physical plant and equipment facilitates student enrichment
Conduct periodic assessments of facility needs

Communicate the facility needs to appropriate District staff

Ensure responsible use of site facilities

Other Related Duties:

Attends meetings related to assignment
Participates in available training to meet new safety and/or technology standards
Performs other related duties as may be assigned by the supervisor

PHYSICAL EFFORT AND WORK ENVIRONMENT:



Start— Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

¢ Physical, mental, and emotional stamina to perform the duties and responsibilities of the position

e Mental acuity to collect and interpret data, evaluate, reason, define problems, establish facts, draw valid
conclusions, make valid judgments and decisions

e Manual dexterity sufficient to write, use the telephone, computer, calculator, and office machines at
required speed and accuracy

e Vision sufficient to read handwritten and printed materials, and the display screen of various office
equipment and machines

e Hearing sufficient to communicate in person and hold telephone conversations in normal range
(approximately 60 decibels)

e Speaking ability in an understandable voice with sufficient volume to be heard in normal conversational
distances on the telephone and addressing groups

e Physical agility to sit, stand, kneel, walk, push/pull, squat, twist, turn, bend, stoop, and to reach overhead

e Physical stamina sufficient to sustain light physical labor for up to 8 hours, sit and/or walk for prolonged
periods of time

¢ Physical mobility sufficient to move about the work environment (office, district, school site to site) for
sustained periods of time on hard flooring, climb slopes, stairs, ramps, and to respond to emergency
situations

e Physical strength sufficient to periodically lift and/or carry 40 pounds of materials or supplies; occasionally
lift 80 or more pounds with assistance

e Occasionally push and/or pull a variety of tools, equipment, or objects weighing 80 or more pounds with
assistance

e Workin an indoor and outdoor work environment

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:
Education:
«  High School Diploma or GED equivalency to assure the ability to read and write English and perform
mathematical calculation at the level required for successful job performance.
« Paraprofessional qualification — by college course units (48 minimum) or passing the paraprofessional test
administered by TCOE.

Experience:
e 3years’ experience in a supervisory or managerial position

Licenses and Certificates:
e Possession of a valid California driver’s license Class C driver’s license
o Paraprofessional Certificate, Pediatric/Adult First Aid (including the Heimlich Maneuver) and CPR within 6
months of employment

Knowledge of:
e Office methods and equipment, including receptionist, telephone, letter and report writing techniques.

e Techniques of student supervision.

e Child Development

e Conflict Resolution

e Needs of Adult learners

e Google products, Apple, Windows XP or Vista operating systems and Microsoft Office Software



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Curriculum Development

Ability to:

Relate to issues involved in the student and his/her family life style

Relate well to students and adults and earn their confidence and cooperation

Understand and carry out assigned work with minimal supervision

Takes responsibility to use good judgement in recognizing scope of authority

Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action

Use an alpha/numeric keyboard and standard office equipment effectively with a reasonable rate of speed
and accuracy to successful complete assignments

Learn and use technology and computer software applications as appropriate to the work environment
Maintain accurate and neat records and reports.

Compose letters from oral and written instructions.

Meet schedules and timelines.

Establish and maintain co-operative relationships with those contacted during the performance of required
duties, including students, school personnel, parents, vendors, co-workers, and the community

Maintain regular attendance and punctuality

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS:

Previous experience in a school district or government entity

Experience with persons of culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds

Previous experience in leadership, coaching, and teambuilding skills to strengthen and cultivate
relationships

Experience in conducting training workshops

Experience in public relations, language, child growth and development, and/or psychology

Strategic and analytical thinking skills with an ability to solve problems and make decisions

Ability to use a consultative approach to resolving work related issues

Ability to continuously seek quality service and process improvements in order to support a mission and
strategic vision

Ability to apply deductive reasoning and draw conclusions in order to solve problems and facilitate decision-
making processes



Start- Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School
“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Discussion — Travel Reimbursement

Sunnyside Union School District
TRAVEL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

Please read the guidelines on the back of this form. Failure to adhere to the guidelines will delay
reimbursement. Reimbursement generally occurs within 15 business days. Pleas return the completed form
to: District Office within 15 days from returning from Conference.

Employee Name:

Attach Conference — Trip Agenda

Name & Place of Activity:

Receipts must be attached (Except Meal
Subsidies and Tips)

Date Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Total Each Line

Breakfast (generally a
$15 subsidy)

Lunch (generally a
$20 subsidy)

Dinner (generally a
$30 subsidy)

Hotel (Event Nights
Only)
Shuttle, Taxi, or Bus

Plane or Train (Coach
Fare $650 max w/o
prior approval)

One Checked bag

(S 30 max each way)
Automobile

(65.5 Cents/Mile)

Parking

Totals

Explain Items (*) And Any Unusual Items That May Be Questioned. Total $
Expenses




Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School
“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Due S
Traveler

Authorized By: Traveler’s Signature: Date:

If you have an expense that is not listed above, please be advised that the expense will not be reimbursed
without prior approval. Examples: WIFI, inflight entertainment or pay per view.



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School
“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementar: Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

GUIDELINES GOVERNING TRAVEL AN EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

We are obliged, however, to spend Sunnyside funds as prudently as possible, and in order to do
this, Pleasant View has developed the following guidelines to govern travel and expenses. Your
understanding of the expenditure of Sunnyside funds for these purposes is deeply appreciated.

1. AIRTRAVEL
Travelers should have arranged for the most economical airfare available consistent with
circumstances. The district will pay up to coach fare only, using the guaranteed lowest
published fare. All receipts and ticket stubs must be attached._If airfare was expected to
exceed $650, travelers were asked to notify District Office before making reservations.

2. AUTOMOBILE
The District will reimburse travelers at the current [RS rate per mile for the actual number of
miles driven. The total amount of the mileage should not exceed the cost of coach fare. (If
the starting point of the trip does not have an airport so that equivalent airfare can be
calculated, the nearest airport will be used as the equivalent starting point to calculate the
amount.)

3. HoOTEL
Rate for single occupancy will be paid. Amount over this rate will not be paid. Generally, a
one-day meeting will be assumed to require one night’s lodging only. The district can
reimburse only for the time spent directly on school business. If a person arrives in a city
earlier or leaves later than is necessary for the assignment, it will be assumed that the
expenses incurred are for personal reasons and are not reimbursable.

4. MEALs
Expenses for meals (and related tips) will be reimbursed with a meal subsidy. The following
individual meal rates should be used for meals not furnished by the event ($15 for
breakfast, $20 for lunch, $30 for dinner). Receipts are not required for these meals.

5. TAXIS, SHUTTLES, BUSES, AND PARKING
Usual charges for these services will be reimbursed; however, any unusual expenses should
be explained. All of these services require receipts.

6. YOUR EXPENSE VOUCHER CANNOT BE PROCESSED UNLESS IT IS SIGNED BY YOU. RECEIPTS
FOR EXPENSES MUST BE ATTACHED. (EXCEPT MEALS AND BAGGAGE TIPS)
If there is any question about any expenditure made on behalf of the trip, please call district
staff to discuss the justification of the claim. If there is any substantial sum involved, it is
always desirable that the expenditures be reviewed in advance with district staff.



Start— Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Discussion — Professional Development

COMMON PD

1. Advanced Collaborative Solutions
a. Currently 14 Staff Members scheduled to attend.
b. Approximate Cost: $36,423

2. Book Study
a. Sunnyside Certificated Staff is working on the book “When You Wonder, You're
Learning” — Mister Rogers’ Enduring Lessons for Raising Creative, Curious, Caring
Kids

3. Power Standards
a. Kindergarten — Fifth Grade: Identifying Power Standards in Math (3 Down, 7 to
Go)
b. Singletons — The same but within their subject area
c. Adding Success Criteria and Learning Intentions

4. Common Writing
a. Kindergarten — Fifth Grade working on common writing curriculum and
procedures.

PAIDEIA

b. Seminars are scheduled to occur in classrooms.
c. Staffis setting time for collegial observations and feedback
i. Example —Kindergarten and First Grade — each teacher will be observed
by 3-4 colleagues and receive feedback.
d. Connecting with Districts across the country . ..
i. Message from Jeremy Spielman, Assistant Director Paideia -
"I referenced you all at a school certification in Gaston for the middle
school that partners with the elementary school who shared the
classroom book with you all. The Superintendent and Board
chair immediately asked me to share with them when the book(s) from
Sunnyside come to NC. | think the 8th grade one about feelings going to
HS that you suggested would be so cool!"
Possibly sending a team to the National Conference in Amarillo, Texas in June.



) 3

Start - Live — Be

Sunnyside Elementary School

21644 Avenue 196

“The Tradition”
At Sunnyside Elementa

Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

Three Step Behavior Response Matrix

pejuawaidwi paJapisuod uoisuadsng
uejd uoisuadsns aAIsseIB01d . Pejoejuod Ajue
‘uoissa.fibe Jo Ajuerss Ajiusey pue juspnis ‘Joyoes) saojoe.d aAelo}sal pue
o paseq S_mcm..%zw ‘lediound Aq uodn paaibe Ayunpoddo Bujules| sapnjoul
e pue uspms ‘aupeay ediouud pue pajealo ueld Joineyag ey ooco:%%wcs _acm%u:“ josal Jojsaurog
Aq uodn paaibie pue pajeaio ueid Jojneysg palepisucd uoisuadsng aaubisap Jo [ediou
seooeid seopoesd i (uirey Ajuoyouss
anjeiojsal pue Ayunpioddo Buiuses) anjelojsal pue Ayunpoddo Butuses) Aq pejoeyuod jue; pue 0] UoHuBsIUY )itk UORBDIUIU
SopNjoul Jey} souanbasuoo feuoRippy sapnjoul Jey) souanbasuod |euonippy 8011j0 0] [eAOLLRI 8jelpatiw| 2IU0L8f8 10 ‘UBIM ‘fqIoN
e, | e sotaiz e
. suogoue . oo diey o} ABajens Jo 8sn Jayo Xujejy suoijejoadx3 " sﬁ&: bl g
ajeinBer djoy ﬁ&ﬁﬁ% aggisas&ﬁg %&.Muum XLJe|y suoneloadxs Joineyag l0jAeyeg Wol © uoissaiBby
e i e e P R AR NI BRINL Buish uogesiaAuod Buiyoea | suoiejoadxe apnoul | seseqieq Jo sseneg
>___Ew ucmﬁnmuaw _28% se0noe.d sATeI0}Sal pue pa18juoa Ajure yosa1 Auapent
[edioulid Aq =oa n paaioe fyunpioddo Bujuses| sapnpoul Ayunpioddo Buiuses| sepnjoul
PUR;PRIsAE e I 124 20uanbasuod [eUoRIPPY Jey aouanbasuod [eUORIPPY ., (SucdEoM Jo
oNJeI0]Sal pUE Eéa%mm“ww“ aaubisap Jo [ediouud dnoJf auy wios Aeme Bujrow Sw%éo %ﬁv&g
@a;_o_m_ e 8%;@% feuOBIPPY Aq peloejuos Ajiwey pue a)l| ‘aouanbasuod eanjeN ‘Buidy ‘Bugeeyo ‘ewssesey
OUISHP 0/ [RORR 4 pNptpco . suoijouss aye|nbal ‘Buiiesjs ‘uondnisip
i 8014 0} [EAOWR] 8)eipaluul| . .
e suogowe djay 0} ABajess jo asn Jayo XUJe|\ suoejoadx3 |  peuessns jpeo; &8%&
aeinBas djay o} ﬁmﬂm h.o omww%tm aeinBel day ﬁm_wﬂww asn _&xm_ XLe|\ suonejoadx3 Joineysg JoiAeYeg wol cmn_m%ﬁw%\ﬁwm mﬂ§%
1oieyag Buisn uonesiaauco Buyoes| J01Aeyag Buish uoesianuco Buiyoea] Buisn uonesieAuod Buiyoes | suopejoadxa apnpu| l0IABYag Wajqo.d Jofejy
pajoeuod Ajiwe4
saonoesd aAel0)sal pue
Ayunyoddo Buiuses) sepnjoul 1osal Ajieg

Jey sousnbasuod [euonippy

oot b dno6 ay) wouy Aeme Buirous . (uonejoin ABojouyae; m%muu

: : suojjowls sjejnbal Ayedoud ‘Joejuoa feajs;
e 8§§5M=_MH_M e _M”_Wmu djay 03 ABejens Jo asn Jayo XUjel suoljejoadxy sioss-ou ‘sbenbuey
e it s XLije| Suoiejoadx3 Joineysg J0IABYSgG WO %ﬁwﬁ% %ﬁﬁw
1oieyag Buisn uoResIaAUo Bulyoea | Joineyag Buisn uonesioauos Buiyoea| Buisn uonesiaauod Buiyoes | suonepadxs apnjouj I0IABYRE Wa|0oid Joully
asuodsay payL asuodsay puooseg asuodsay jsii4 suolejoadx3 | augny asuodsay Jopeyag




Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementar Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Testing and Assessment

1. State Testing is Gearing Up to Begin Jody

2. ELPAC Testing — basically only have 6t"-8™ grade left. Instructional Aides took care of TK-
5t Grade.

Testing went smoothly
Very well done by the Instructional Support Staff
Assisted one another
Annual Test to All English Language Learners
Instructional Aide Testing Team

i. Irma Orosco

ii. Caitlyn Lambarena

iii. Diana Arellano

iv. Axsiry Alvarez

v. Lectoria Silva

vi. Yanet Servin

© oo oo

3. Physical Education Testing
a. Mr. Cuevas and Ms. Jimenez have started the 5" and 7*" Grade Physical
Education Assessment.



IogNsS] 9Ad)S
uewJsapunc Apop
ueloZIS |ISN
ZOWION) eSOy
yjesawa(g ua9|ig
BlI9Ig eIo1aT]
;Juswsbebuz Jauped jeuonesnpy :slaquIdw wes) Jo saweN

opisAuung :y37

sa)oN }o0loid Juswanoidwy| £€20z-220Z

90UBISISSY Paleinuaapi(

W02 uoluNapIsAuUNs MMM :SHSSAA
/9ZE6 eluloyie) ‘alowylens BlusWa(g apisAuung Jy
961 SNUBAY $19L¢ «UOLIPEL] 8y,

jooyos Atejuawa|g apisAuung g — 9AI7 — Lie)S

€




£- Ao ysibu3

€-13

- d34d '
abenbue7 'y

€1 :oluedsiH

| BNUM

Aoy ¢

suoisuadsns asnoy ul z B

suoisuadsns sndwed Jjo z|, '

€20¢ '82 UdIE\ O S S[e|0) Jualing

| = SS9JOWOH

¥1 - pabejueapesiq 01003

|| = oluedsiH

8="13

8 = allum

"80UO JSE8)| e papuadsns

QIOM SJUSPN)S G|, - SJUBPNIS [BJ0} 09E '}

[IF=RREIE - B

TOSTRASNS

~Tioday JUawade|d anois) JUpmiS 220z
1ioday Anb3 zz0g

9976012068 ubi3
Ov'¥6 0L 676 UIuanas
Ov'¥6 018606  UXS
6826019868 U
0016012968  yunod
6SE601 V906 PAUL
697601 Gl'/8 Ppu0oaes
696 01GL /8 sid
¥GZ6 01€'L6  Jepuy

¢20¢-1¢0¢ Woy yay pasestoul
oAy Y| 1de0Xa sjena| apelb ||y e

(%¥6'68) 22679 01 12218
(%LL'16) €2-8Z-€ 01 2T~ 18
woy yqy Aiejusws|3

(%15'68) 226790} LZ-C1-8
(%8'€6) €2-82-€ 01 g~} 1-8
woy yay apeio uig-yig ybiH Jownp |

ISERDUESRIET)
~Tioday JUsWa0e|d Anolo) JUSpiS 220z
Jioday MInb3 2202

€0z} Yrew
1'G0} SHy abenbuer
A[ug ysibuz

668 Yie

G'19 suy abenbue

Q73 payisseay
‘soljewayje|y pue suy
abenbue ysijbug yioq ui s8109s AluQ ysijbu3g
uey) ssa| Ajueoyiubls ale (S4Q) plepueis
wioJ} 9oU)SI( Joulea ysiibug paiyssejosy g

AT RA A |\
§'8z1/y'L 1| -ebejueApesiq 0og
L'8Z1/8'60} - dluedsiy
V' ZE1/G°0Z ) - SiouseaT ysijbug
‘dnoub Jayjo
Aue ueyy jemoj Apuesyiubis si dnosbgns suooN  °}

TiE - Hoday TUSUIR0BId GNOIS) USPMIS 2207

V13 - 100y JUSIa0€]d dnolo) TUAPMS 2207
Tioday AINbS 220¢

Jebeg-auQ
HIQI0I3 VYA ¢20¢

SISPUOM
'® S8JIJ0N
pieoqyseq

sisAjeuy ejeq

W02 UoIUNapISAUUNS MMM :3)ISOAN

L9Z€6 EluoyieD ‘Slowyiens

jooyoss Aiejusawa|g apisAuung

961 SNUSAY $$91¢

BJUSLIS|T SpISAUUNS v

«Uonlipeij sy,

ag — 9AIT — LE}S



yizi ludy

(s)joo] sisAjeuy

9sne) 100}y
VY 158M0] 8y} ey Y| SS0p Aum
¢ uoniubooai seak jo pus Jojpue
‘uonyiubooai olpouad ‘el8)ud Jayjo sewoojno syy abenbuen
+ 9OUBPUBJJe ‘DAJUSOU| 8oUBPUSHE anoidwi 0 sieusea abenbue ysijbug yum pajuswaidw
auojepuels e aq aJay} pinoys  °g 2q Ued saibajel}s apIMI00ys JRUM A
¢Apnig Juspuadapul 3131dWOD
0} s)uapns Bumeb o) ajge|ieAe
ale sadljoeud }saq Jo suopnos lBUM ‘2 iSHY
‘(010 ‘sduy Ajwey ‘wus) abenbue ysijbug pue sonewayep yioq
Buoy) wsiesjuasqe noge uopesnp3 ul sJaules) ysiibu3 payisse|oay pue sjuapnig
Judied SSaIppE 0} Paje|NLuIo) AuQ ysibug usamjeq pJepue)s Wolj aoue)sIp suonsanpd
90 UeD SUOIJN|OS J0 SBaPI JBYM 'L aU) Ul soussayp Jueoyiubis e ssey) st Aupmy L Bujuies
$JUSPN]S ||, O) SJUBPNJS G, BY) SoNpPal sdno.bans Jayo
0} paau pinom am abelaAe s)e)s ay) 0} 9S00 8q 0 jo a1eo axe} Aew dnoubgns suo Buissaippy e saiiunuoddo

‘swojdwAs Bunigiyxe asoy) pue
sjoejU0d Ybly ‘sased Joj saulepinb ‘seale olydelBowap |fe $S0Ioe Aoud)sISuo)
QINOD |e 8210)ud Ajulsls 0} 8oUBIS
s,Joujsip ay) uodn paseq pajesid
SlaM $80USSQe JuspNs JO JO| Y (S4Q) SOILYWIHLYN/S LYY IOVNONYT

Wod uoiunapISAUUNS MMM :)ISOSAN
/9ZE6 BlUIOHED ‘Si0WYlenS ejuswWwa|g apisAuung iy
961 SNUBAY ##91¢ «Uonipeaj ayl,,
|OOYOIS ENHCOEQ_N m—u_w>:r_3w 9g — 9AIT — Lie})sS




(wry ajgeinseayl
10 aanduoasaq)

(shusweleys wiy

(shuswelers
wajqodd

sBuipuid
Jo sisayjuhs

Y1z} judy

a3aoaray
juawISSassy

=98 Va1

sasne)
100y payBuapP|

W02 uolunapIsAuuns Mmm 3)ISqaAA
/9ZE6 eluioeD ‘@iowyiens JejusWwa|g apIsAuuNng 1y

961 SNUSBAY #191¢ «UORIPe] 8yl,,
jooyos Asejuawa|g apisAuung ag — oAIT — LielS




Buiuueld
¢z0z Buuds

suonoy
SjeIpawwl,,

wea|
juswaAosdwi
BuiobuQ

W02 UOIUNSBPISAULNS MMM BUSOIAA
/9Z€6 eluIoyeD ‘al0wylens BjuSWa|g apIsAuung Jy
961 SNUBAY pH91¢ «Uonipei] ayl,,
jooyss Aiejuswad|g apisAuung ag —9AIT — Me}S

)




Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196
At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com
Learner of the Year Update

Here is what we have so far. Also, all nominations have been submitted and will be selected on
Wednesday, April 12.

LEARNER OF THE YEAR 2023

GRADE
Sponsorship Company Amount Date Notes LEVEL
Jeremy|Spielman | PAIDEIA $750-00|3/27/2023
Vince |Soto Figureoa's Family Child Care $7150-00|3/24/2023 5
Joe DelaCruz |Southwest $750-00|3/28/72023
Carlos |Kimball Family $7150-00|3/728/72023 6
Board |of Trustees|Governing Board $7150-00| 3/14/2023
Jill Vollmer Vollmers Excavation $7150-00|3/28/2023
Jim Melching | Melching Foundation $750-00|3/28/2023
Josh | Tredway Harvest Church $750-00|3/30/2023
Steve |Ventura Advanced Collaborative Solutions $7150-00(3/30/2023

'Private Donations - $200.00
TOTAL $1,550.00



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196

At Sunnyside Elementa Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnisideunion.com

1. Track and Field Events
a. Pixley Track Meet at Tulare Western High School
b. Liberty Track Meet at Tulare Western High School
c. Sequoia Union Track Meet
d. Tulare County Qualifier
2. 8™ Grade Cambria Beach Trip April 13
3. Kindergarten — First Grade Fresno Zoo Trip April 13
4. Second — Third Grade Long Beach Aquarium
5. Sixth Grade SCICON Trip April 17 — April 21
6. CHOICES — Tobacco Prevention Classes Sixth and Seventh Grade (5-6
Sessions)
7. Seventh — Eighth Grade PAINT DAY
8. Fourth —Fifth Grade GOLD PANNING DAY
9. Junior High Easter Egg Hunt
10. Harmony Magnet MESA DAY (The Past and the Present)
/ Official Results Meet Info Posts Teams Team Scores
/ ———————————————
/
Check out the 4t place finisher repp/i/hg & Mens 6th Grade
Sunnyside (Guess what the 3 mean;’)
/ Womens 6th Grade 100 Meters
Finals
1. © Jaksyn Freitas 15.09a PR Sundale Elementary
2. Sarelle Avila 15.16a pr Sundale Elementary
Zoie Cheney 15.26a PR Sundale Elementary
4.  Aria Herrera 15.80a R Sunnyside Union Elementary
5. Julissa Venegas 15.96a PR Liberty Elementary
¥ 6.  Stephany Rodriguez 16.12a PR Tipton Elementary
7. ¢ lsabella Platas 16.24a PR Sunnyside Union Elementary
% i . 2 S g Palo Verde Union Elementary
£ 1 e j Liberty Elementary
'bh B P - ! Palo Verde Union Elementary

. Tipton Elementary
Tipton Elementary
™ palo Verde Union Elementary



Start - Live — Be Sunnyside Elementary School

“The Tradition” 21644 Avenue 196
At Sunnyside Elementar Strathmore, California 93267

Website: www.sunnysideunion.com

UPDATED

ELOP PLAN




1s1enads T

pe913usT
mquU poo4 sioin) g
sdi) p|ald [euoippy 00518 $ 2wy Ajteq
$150) Y3jeaH 00°S¢e Ty $ sheqg st
$150) 3WNAAQ st 00518 $ ajey Ajieq
00'57Z'2r $ €20 Aed Jo 218y Ajteg 08'L€E $ 9sEADU| %ZT
vr'LET0TZ S aduasayia(-/+) SIDIOHD ¥20Z 104 PPV
006rT6ss $  {gz-zz) uonedojly
95°TT06VE |e101
000000 $ ) , 20z dunrsdii) Juswydug JBwwns T
(43A0D 30UUE) SIDIOHD $1) Ti ¥33M 03 SISOD UOOUIBYY 3|qISSOd
00setty (150D parewns3) S3IDIOHD
$HIBUS pUB POO4
0000075 3 ; SUO|SS3S 9 X 5|9A87 § X 0O8TS sdij o Aie|ES SAWY JO JjO pare|n3|E) $83IM8S Y3|eaH
00°00000T S i juswAeg |enuuy Suiping ) AlB|ES S,0LEA JO JJ0 pPaye|Na|ED |elpoysny/sues)
00°0006 m 213/s894 Auj/ssep u) SUO|SS®S 9 X S|AA3 G X |2Ad7 42d QOES s|eualei ; Aejes s, |andIn 40 jj0 paje|m|e) $221AI95 poo4
9598151 S y1|eaH ‘|elpoisn) ‘uoneiodsuel] ‘s331A19S pood ‘pea ‘siaydea) Joqe] !

$1509) [entuy,

$ 87 $ 1S9t S Ivl0ES - $ GLBET'T § T96E $ | S8 SLS SL'S SLS SLS SLS  S99IISyljesy
STT $ v06$ 87'89T$ - $ STErss €672$ St S § s 5§ g |e1poIsNysuel|
S - s, - $ - ¢ - $ S98yL $ V09 $ SL'8C SL'S SL'S SLS SL'S SLS 92135 Pooy
$ 00T $ OSYT $ 00028 - $ 00000T$ OOOF $ S S S § S S woddnsojwapesy
$ 05t $ 8€SsC $ - $ STVEE $ 000SLT $ 000L $ ST S S . s § g pea1iwapesy
%0Z°0 %SU'T %IT %0T'6T Aejegaseg  21ey AUNOH  SINOH [B101 SAVA YAVA EAVA ZAVA T AV R

s sadosus | SRR

W02 uoIUNapISAULNS MMM :BUSUSAA
/9ZE6 BluIONED ‘Blowylens IejuSWIS|g |pISAUUNS 1}y
961 SNUBAY ¥9L¢C «Uuonlipels] ayj,,

jooyss Aiejuswa|g apisAuung ag — oAIT — Me)S




_ m |esodoud Jabpng Asenuer s JOWaACY ay L » @
Buioueul 1gaq
Gunipny «
B6ununoddy «
Bunabpng «

soiseg 34401 © |UOISSD)01g AU} IO} SPICPUBIS [BIMYNT »

00Z1 @Y B A2udA|0S |e35H « wawabeuey $32In0SaY UBWINY «

uoneuasald 3 sishjeuy woday jerouesuly « Gunebieg amoalj0D «
INNODJOV B

S304N0S38 NVIANH

LINIWJO013A30 L 4 JONVNIH

ABojouyday
uonesnp3 |eads «
wawabeuepy ysny

uondnnsuo) 3 Buluueld Ajaey «
UOHLINN PIYD =

sj00yos Jaueyg «
suonesadQ 10U1siq » 0 Bunupm awnsay «
dVI1 7 IUAWIANPOY WP = ay Buirata@iu] «
Kaeooapy 3 uone|siba « SUOHEIIUNWLWOY SISUY »
e [00Yos Jo sajdiound suofiejay olqnd «

z

SNOILYY3d0 B 4IHSY3AV3'l

SNOILYOINNWWNOD

00S'SS
“UOIONIISUI UOSIST-U] BUIOS YJIM PBUIGUIOD “BUIJUO Bl pjay SUoIsSsas jo Ajuofew ayj yim ‘weisboid puqAy e si siyj,

‘uoiysod pies ul uoleaNpPa Jo 89110 AJUN0D/OUISIP B Ul 9ousiadxe Jo sieah +6-|

pue ‘jusjeainba 1o uonisod Qg9 e ul Buiaies Ajusund

:sajisinbaiaid

‘uonysod diysiepes) Jusjeainba 1o 0go e ul Buinies Ajuaiund [euoissajold ay} Joy paubisap ‘WNINJLUND Pajelsjedoe Ue Sioyo wesbod ,Jenuia ‘Yuows-xIs siy|

0g9 pejels|soy
weigold diysiopeat aaizndax3 ssauisng 09SvD!

"12uIged [ednSneul 3y} uo panJss ||e AsyL

UBIOZIDA [IBN o
eLRIS A1197 e
Z3WOL) BSOY e

yesswaguas|il e
"JeaA J00Yds Z0TZ-E70T @Y} 40} 12UIgR) |BUOIIONIISU| BY] UO 9AJSS 0} paljdde siaquiaw jjels Suimo||o) ayL
13INIFYD IYNOILDNYLSNI

WD UoIUNSPISAULNS MMM B)ISABAN
/9ZE6 eluiojeD ‘alowyiens Jejuswalg apIsAuuNng 1y
961 SNUBAY vH9LC «Uonipesj ayl,,

jooyoss Alejuswa|g apisAuung ag — 9AIT — Je}S



REPORT ON THE
LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY
MEDI-CAL COST AND REIMBURSEMENT
COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STRATHMORE, CALIFORNIA
NATIONAL PROVIDER IDENTIFIER: 1881198349

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED
JUNE 30, 2021

Special Programs Section
Financial Review Outpatient Behavioral Health Division
Department of Health Care Services

Ty
Section Chief: Michael Donohue

Audit Manager: Martin Alvarez
Auditor: Ruixia Howe

MAR 29 2023



State of California—Health and Human Services Agency

DHCS .
Department of Health Care Services

MICHELLE BAASS ’ GAVIN NEWSOM
DIRECTOR GOVERNOR
MAR 2 4 2023
Steve Tsubol
Principal/Superintendent

Sunnyside Union Elementary School District
21644 Avenue 196
Strathmore, CA 93267-9795

SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NATIONAL PROVIDER IDENTIFIER 1881198349
FISCAL PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

We reviewed the Local Educational Agency's (LEA) Medi-Cal Cost and Reimbursement
Comparison Schedule (CRCS) for the above-referenced fiscal period. We made our
examination under the authority of Section 14170 of the Welfare and Institutions Code
and was limited to a review of the CRCS and the State's fiscal intermediary's paid claims

data.

The data presented in the Summary of Findings represents the reported settlement due
the Provider in the amount of $20,193 for the above fiscal period which was accepted as

filed.
This determination includes the:
1. Summary of Findings

The Statement of Account Status will include the audited settlement, which may reflect
tentative retroactive adjustment determinations, payments from the provider, and other
financial transactions initiated by the Department. The State's fiscal intermediary will

forward the Statement of Account Status to the provider. The Statement of Account
Status will include instructions regarding payment.

Notwithstanding this audit report, overpayments to the provider are subject to
recovery pursuant to Sectiong51458.1, Article 6 of Division 3, Title 22, California
Code of Regulations.

Financial Review Outpatient Behavioral Health Division—Special Programs Section, MS 2110
P.O. Box 997413, Sacramento, CA 95899-7413
(916) 713-8824/(916) 440-5060 fax
Internet Address: www.dhcs.ca.gov



'Steve Tsubol
Page 2

If you have questions regarding this report, you may call the Special Programs Section
at (916) 713-8824.

Digitally signed by Martin

Martin Alvarez avare:

Date: 2023.03.23 09:36:45 -07°00'

for  Michael Donohue, Chief
Special Programs Section
Financial Review Outpatient Behavioral Health Division

Certified



State of California — Health and Human Services Agency Califomia Department of Heaith Care Services
LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option Program

Schedule 1 - Summary of Findings

LEA Provider Name: Fiscal Year: NP Number:
SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 1881198349
Reported Audited
lTotal Net Overpayment/(Underpayment) for All LEA Services I $, (20,193)] $ (20,193)|
1. [Totat Medi-Cal Maximum Reimbursable Cost (Schedule 3) [s 21521 | | 8 21,521 |
2. linterim Medi-Cal Reimbursement through the F! (Schedule 3) $ 1329118 1,329
3. |Other Health Coverage (Schedule 3) $ 118 -
4.{Total Reimbursement (2+3) $ 132918 1,329
5. [Recovery of LEA Payments for Unknown Modifiers Audit Adj. { )
6. [Other Payment Recovery Adjustments Audit Adi. ()
7. [Federal Medicaid Assistance Percentage (FMAP) for July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - Title XiX $ - $ -
8. [FMAP for July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - Title XiX Enhanced $ - 3 -
9. [FMAP for July 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020 - Title XXI Enhanced $ - $ -
10JFMAP for October 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - Titie XXI Enhanced ] 20,193 ] | 8 20,193
11.JAmount Due Provider (State) $ 20,193 | § 20,193
12]Less: Medi-Cal Billing Review Results Audit Adj. ( ) Lo =
13 Total Amount Due Provider (State) 3 20,193 | $ 20,193
N

Page 4



00'791$
00'8€$
00°011$
00'1SH'1$

00°S20'v$
00°S20'v$

00'S19'£2%

00°000'02$
00'ST9'L$

b1'GL6'6EE$

00'SZTET$
00'SZT'ST$

00°£¢Z'81$
00°£22'81$

$1°€29'80€$

00°€L£'T$
00°€£Z'0T$
00°'bLb'6$
H1'€5'987$

196png poasodold

WVES:£0:0T
g€zoz/s/y

0€T9ESOY

00291$
00'8€$
00°0T1$
00°'TSH'T$

00'52$
00'57$

00°S19°2Z$

00°000°02$
00'519'/$

6£°6T0'15$
00°SZT'cT$
00'SZT'ST$

TAL WA
ST'996'L$

$1'626'62%

00°2LL'T$
00°088%
00°'pL1'6%
p1'86L°L1$

junowy abuey)

apisAuuns
0£0UDE

LIRquInN jofjuo)

9 jo T abed

00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°000'v$ :eroL
00°000'v$

00°0% ljlejol

00°0%
00°0%

§/'556°887$

00'0$ ljejol
00°0%

6/'192°01$ ljeyor
SL'T92'0T$

00'v69'822$ ‘lejoL

00°965$
00°€5£'6$
00°0%
00'Sb2'897$

pasiady / panolddy

Hoday uoIsInDy 196png

9050-0-0T09€-00001-00T11-0-002£0-0T0
9050-0-0T0S€-00001-00111-0-00CL0-010
9050-0-£T0££-00001-00111-0-002£0-010
90S0-0-010T€-0000T-00111-0-002£0-010

sjijouag sakojduiy

$050-0-000TZ-0000T-00T11-0-002£0-0T0
soliejes payisse|

S0S0-0-00071-0000T-00111-0-STC£0-0T0
9050-0-0001T-0000T-00T11-0-00¢£0-0T0

solejes pajedynia)
saunjypuadxy
SONUIADY [e301

0000-0-06698-00000-00000-0-00¢£0-010
SONUDAJY [e207 RYI0

0000-0-00658-00000-00000-0-0£+59-010
SONUDARY 93els Y0

0000-0-006¢8-00000-00000-0-0+£95-0T0
0000-0-006¢8-00000-00000-0-09¢1H-0T0
0000-0-006¢8-00000-00000-0-0£T¢¢-0T0
0000-0-006¢8-00000-00000-0-00T0€-010

SSNUJAIY jelapad
SONUIASY
pung jeJoudn 0010 pund

UoieOYISSe|) JUNOIDY

leuty uoisinay 6pg

€20¢ 1ie9A jeIsld
1 jo0Yyds Aiejudwid|z uotun SpISAUUNS g



TH'00T'02T$

W L1E'ST1T1S

00°000'1$
WLIEYS
00'005°65$
00°000°0Z$
00°005°07$
00°000°0T$

00°19¢9b$

00°€L£'2$
00'v/b'8%
00°0$
00°£10°c$
00°005°Z$
00°00S'Z$
00°0$
00'000'81$
00°26¥'S$
00°000'2$
00°000'2$

00°788'9Z$

00°000°0Z$
00°0bE$
00'bEP$
00°001$
00°00£$
00°0z8'c$
00°£21$

3obpng pasodoid

WVES:E0:0T
gzoz/sly

0ET9ESOY

y1°LpE'08%

r'T6ee1$

00°000'T$
WLIEYS
00°€98’s$
00°S/5'b$
00°££9'T$
00°000'2$

00'2£0'ST$

00'24L'1$
00'v/1'8$
(00°000'5$)
(00°088$)
00°00S'1$
00°005'1$
(00'962'2%)
00°000°€T$
(00°€00"2$)
00°000'Z$
00°000'2$

LTre'srs

TL09E'TTS
00°0v€$
00'bEV$
00°00T$
00°00£$
00°0Z8°c$
00°£T1$

junowy abueyd

apisAuuns
0€0udY

9 jo 7 oabed

87'€S8'6ET$

sas() /s92.4n0s Bupueuid 1BY10
sainypuadxy jejon

uaquIN [013u0)

00°526'56$

00°0%
00°0%
00°££9°€S$
00°SZH'sT$
00°£98°81%
00°000'8$

00'68T'1€$

00'965%
00°0%
00°000's$
00°/68'c$
00°000'1$
00°0001$
00°962'2$
00°000's$
00°00S'ZT$
00°0$
00°0$

87°6£9'8$

87'6£9'8$
00°'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°'0%
00°0%
00°'0%

pasianay / panoiddy

Hoday uoIsIndYy J8bpng

ijejoL

ijejor

ijejoL

0000-0-00085-0000T-00TT1-0-0£TCE-010
0000-0-0008S-0000T-001T1-0-00T0€-010
8050-0-00085-0000T-00T11-0-002£0-010
#050-0-00085-0000T-00T11-0-002£0-010
Z0£0-0-00085-00018-00000-0-00¢£0-010
S070-0-00085-056¥2-00000-0-002£0-010

sosuadxg buneladQ 12410 ‘SNBSS

0000-0-000€¥-0000T-00TTT-0-0#€95-010
0000-0-000€H-0000T-00TT1-0-0£12€-010
0000-0-000£¥-0000T-0SETT1-0-02T2E-0T0
0000-0-000+%-00018-00000-0-0212£-010
0000-0-000++-0000T-00TT1-0-00T0€-0T0
Z10€-0-000£H-0000T-00TT1-0-00T0€-010
0750-0-000€+-0000T-00TT1-0-512£0-010
£0£0-0-000+%-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-0T0
9050-0-000£H-0000T-001TT-0-002£0-0T0
S020-0-000€4-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-0T0
£0£0-0-000£+-000T8-00000-0-002£0-010

salddns pue s)yoog

0000-0-020+€-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0T0
5050-0-0T0L£-0000T-00T11-0-4T¢£0-010
S050-0-0T09€-0000T-00TT1-0-9T¢£0-010
G0S0-0-0T0SE-0000T-00TT1-0-972£0-010
S0S0-0-£T0£€-0000T-00TT1-0-512£0-010
S0S0-0-0TOTE-0000T-00TT1-0-5T2£0-0T0
9050-0-010££-00001-00T11-0-002£0-0T0

uoneIYISSE|D) JUNOJDY

jeuld uoisiaay bpg

£20¢ 11E9A Jeosld
1 [ooyos Aurjuswia|g uolun IpISAUUNS g4



9 jo ¢ abed

66'0T0'620’'c$ rquawgsnipe siy3 Joye sduejeg pung pajendosddeun pajabpng
ST'P95'96% :@duejeg puny pajeridosddeun o3 Jusunsnipy jejo)
VL ovy'ee6'e$ nuswsnipe siy3 a1ojoq aduejeg pund pajelsdorddeun payebpng
(00's18'5£€$) 00°768'SC1$ (00°202'19V$) ‘jejol
(00°ccz'01$) (00°088%) (00°c5€'6$) 0000-0-00668-00000-00000-0-0921+#-010
00'665's€$ 00°088% 00'612'vE$ 0000-0-00668-00000-00000-0-0010£-0T0
00°£29°'£91$ 00'869°22$ 00'626'vv1$ 0000-0-00868-00000-00000-0-S12£0-0T0
00°€S0'9pT'T$ 00'8£0911$ 00°ST0'0£0'1$ 0000-0-00868-00000-00000-0-002£0-010
(00°198'b£9'1$) (00'v+b821$) (00°£10'799°1%) 0000-0-00868-00000-00000-0-00000-010
suonRnqLuo)
19bpng pasodoud junowy abuey) pasiaay / panoiddy

uoREILISSe]) JUN0IDY

0£Z9ESOY :49qWINN [013U0D
[euld uoisinay 6pg

WVYESE0-0T apisAuuns €20c +IBIA RISl
g€z0z/S/v 0£0uDY Hoday uoisinay 3obpng 1 j1ooyds Asejuawajg uotun apisAuuns 6p



9 jo { abed

00°0% 1usunsnipe siy} 193je souejeqg pung pajeudoisddeun pajsbpng
(00°00001$%) :aouejeg pung pajeudosddeun o3 Jusunsnipy jejol
00°000°0T1$ nuaunsnipe siyy a4ojoq aduejeq pung pajeudoiddeun poyabpng
¥'S87'611$ 00°000°0T$ +2'S82'601% sainjipuadxy jejop
00°005°02$ 00°000°01$ 00°005°0T$ fjejol
00'000°L$ 00°000'c$ 00°000'v$ 0000-0-00055-000T8-00000-0-00T£S-0LT
00°000°0T$ 00°000s$ 00°000's$ 0000-0-00085-000££-00000-0-001£5-0ET
00'005'c$ 00°000'2$ 00°005'1$ , 0000-0-00095-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T
sasuadx3y SunesadQ 1BYI0 ‘SIDIAIS
+7'G84'86% 00°0% ¥7'G8.'86% lfeloL
00°000°08$ (00'000's$) 00'000'58$ 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T
v7'S8.'81$ 00°000's$ ve'S8L'cT$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-001£5-0€1
saljddng pue syoog
saimyipuadx3y
pund 2nusaAdy jeads eLaldje)  00ET :pundg
3abpng pasodoid junouwty abuey) posiAnly / panouddy

uoResISSeL) JUNOIDY

0£Z9ES0Y :doquinp [o.3u0D
jeuld uoisiaay 6pg

WVES:€0:0T apisAuuns €20 14e9) jeosly
€z0z/S/y 0£0uo9 Hoday uoisinay 326png ] jooyds Asejuswalg uolun apisAuuns gy



00°000°05¢$

00°000°00T$
00°000'00T$

00°000°0ST$

00°000'0S$
00'000°001$

3obpng pasodoud

WVES:€0:0T
geoe/s/y

0E£CT9ESOY

Ve L19C206'C$
(00°000'052%)

VELT9'TST'ES

00°000°052$

00°000°001$
00°000°001$

00°000'0S1$

00°000°0S$
00'000°001$

junowy abuey)d

apisAuuns
0£0UDY

LIBquInN jo43u0)

00°0$
00°0$
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
00°0%

pasianay / panoaddy

9 jo § abed

‘e0L

flejol

Hoday uoIsInaYy Jabpng

:usunsnipe siyy Joye aduejeg puny pajeudosddeun pojabpng
:eouejeg pung pajendoiddeun o3 yuswisnipy jejol

nuaunsnipe siy) 240j9q aduejeg pung pajendosddeun poyebpng

sainjipuadxy jejoyr

0000-0-00£19-00058-00000-0-10666-012
Aepng [exde)

0000-0-00085-00058-00000-0-10666-0T¢
0000-0-00085-00018-00000-0-10666-01¢
sosuadxy bunesadQ 19430 ‘SAIIAIRDS
sainjipuadxy
pund buipjing  00TZ punyg

UOIIRILISSE]D JUNODDY

jeuld uoisinay bpg

€20 11ea ) [edsid
1 jooyds Atejudwdlg uotun apIsAuuns gy



9 jo g abed

Aq [/ uo 20140 Auno) je pazepdn
(Auo asn 900 Aunod)

:Ag pazuoyiny

"uwinjod 3e6pnq pasodoud a3 ul pajedIpul SjUNowe
asoyy 03 abueyd sauy Junoode 196png saoge oy paaosdde pleoq
ay U0 pJeoq jooyds aipy Jo Bupsaw e Jy

jobpng pasodoid junowy abueyd pasingy / paaoiddy HORRIUISSED JURCIOY

0£T9£S0Y :IOqUINN jojuo)
jeuld uoisinay 6pg

WVYES:E0:0T apisAuuns €20t L1eaA [edsHd
g€coe/s/v 0c0u9e Hoday uoisiandy 126png 1 jooyos Arejuawialg uolun SpisAuuns 6y



2023-2024 SUNNYSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

‘August 112]13]4 SN 10| 111415 16( 17 (18|21 22|23|24|25( 28| 29|30] 31
September 1B 56| 7 |8|11]12(13[14]|15|18[19]20]21|22|25|26|27| 28] 29
October 2 (34|56 [BEMSON11|{12[13(16]|17]18]19]|20|23[24[25]|26]27|30] 31

November 112]13[6(7]8]9 13[14115( 16| 17 AL ‘8 27128129 30
December 1141516 7|8 ([11][12]13]14] 15 [REHEENL 6 8 29
January : 8(9]10]11]12 16 (17|18 (19| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 29 [ 30 31
February 112|5|6|7|8]9 13114 15| 16 JIEN 20 [ 21| 22| 23| 26| 27| 28| 29
March 1145678111213 [jE 1811920 21| 22 6 38 29
April ! 213|4|5]|8/|9/[10[11]12]|15]|16|17|18(19(22{23|24]25]26] 29|30

May 1121367 [8]9]10]13|14]|15[16[17[20(21]|22]23|24 28[29] 30| 31
June 3[4]15]|6 10111[12)13]14|17]18|19]20[21|24|25|26]27|28] 9 | 30

July 112 6(7(8]9]10|13|14[15(16|17|20]|21|22|23|24|27|28|29]30] 31

H

VEarIy Release Day 2:00 PM
_ Parent Conferences 1:00 PM

10 First Day of School
24 Back to School Night and Title | Meeting
SEPTEMBER
4 Labor Day - No School
19 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)
20 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)
21 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal, Late 5:30)
22 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)
OCTOBER
9 Professional Development - No School
10 Professional Development - No School
26 Fall Carnival
O
6 End of Trimester
10 Veterans Day - No School
20-24  |Thanksgiving Break - No School
UCLA Trip
DECEMBER
Winter Concert
15 Junior High Science Day
D18-J5 |[Winter Break
8 Return from Winter Break
15 M.L. King Birthday - No School
30 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)
31 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)

Holiday - Non Instructional Day

H
Professional Development - Non Instructional Day

FEBRUARY

Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal, Late Night 5:30)

Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)

Lincolns' Birthday - No School

Presidents Day - No School

AR

End of Trimester

14  |Professional Development - No School

15 |Professional Development - No School

22 |Last Day Before Spring Break (1:00 PM Dismissal)

M25-A1 |Spring Break - No School
Spring Showcase

23 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)

24  |Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)

25 |Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal, Late 5:30)
26 Parent Conferences (1:00 PM Dismissal)

MAY
Cinco de Mayo

Learner of the Year Dinner

8th Grade Dinner

Memorial Day - No School

Eighth Grade Graduation

Last Day of School 1:00 PM Dismissal




Sunnyside Union Elementary School District ' E 1330(a)
Application for Use of School Facilities

FACILITY USE/FEE SCHEDULE

Minimum of two-hour charge for opening, closing and cleaning facility when outside of normal staffing hours. An additional fee may be charged for
cleaning.

Normal Daily Staffing Hours
School Year 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M.
Summer Hours 6:30 AM to 3:00 P.M.

Facility District Cost Fee/Per Hour Fair Value/Per Hour Hours Cost
Auditorium $18.00 $20.00

Cafeteria (No Kitchen Use) $15.00 $17.00

Classroom (each room) $5.00 $5.00

Softhall/Baseball Fields $8.00 $10.00

Football/Soccer Field $10.00 $12.00

Restroom $10.00 $15.00

Cleaning Fee As Needed/Necessary As Need/Necessary

No Charge

Joint Facility Use Agreement, Non-Profit Organizations, Clubs/Associations that Promote Youth and School Aclivities

District Cost Fees
Religious Services, Charitable Fund Raisers, Public Agencies, Events Sponsored by Religious or Community Groups (except  those which qualify
for free use)

Fair Value
Groups using grounds for entertainment, meetings, or activities where admission is charged or contributions are solicited and the net receipts are not
expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of the district's students.

Name of Individual Assuming Liability for Rental, Bodily Injury & Property Damage or Additional Expenses Resulting from or During Usage

Printed Name %/ /L “7 /Z[t/(//“' Today's Date 53 /0? /2 'y

Name of Organization

" Pout Coodtog bie  Ctered .

Address: Ql)’-)” LMM . L,>4//ﬂ7/ A 7]27\%-/;

Telephone Number (Organization): | Telephone Number (Home/Cell): Signature: 2/

359 562 Hood ’

Security will be required for events that are open {o the general public. Security is responsibility,df Individual Listed above. Proof of Security is

required 7 days prior to event. Security is Required [ | Yes [ ]No

Additional charges may apply if additional clean-up or repairs are required due to misuse or damage to facility as determined by Superintendent or
designee

Restrictions

1. Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act prohibited by faw.

2. Any use which is inconsistent with the use of the school facility for schoo! purposes or which interferes with the regutar conduct of school or school work.

3. Any use which involves the possession, consumption for sale of alcoholic beverages or any restricted substances, including tobacco use.

Damage and Liability

1. Shall be liable for any properly damages resuiting from its negligence during the use of the facilities or grounds. The group shall bear the cost of insuring against
the risk and defending itself against claims arising from this risk (Education Code 38134).

2. Shall provide the district with evidence of insurance against claims arising out of the group's negligence. Groups or organizations shall also be required to include
the district as an additionally insured on their liability policies for claims arising out of the negligence of the group.

3. As permitted, the District may require a hold harmless agreement and indemnificalion when warranted by the type of activity or the specific faciiity being used.

For Office Use Only

District Approved Signature: Special Instructions

Date:




| Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP)

Sunnyside Union School District has the vision of utilizing Expanded Learning Opportunities funding to
connect the School District to the Community. In conversations with our Educational Partners it is
apparent that the school district is the focal point of the community. It is the desire of the District and
Educational Partners to provide both facilities and programs that support continued and improved
learning opportunities. Sunnyside will use past and current allocations of ELOP funds to focus on facility
supports (dedicated learning space) and future allocations to subsidize the facility costs and to staff a
program that meets the requirements of ELOP funding. Facilities will be open beyond the school day and
provide expanded learning opportunities for students, families and community. The facility may be also
utilized for current and future expanded learning programs.

EXPENSES
FUNDING
YEAR ACTION AMOUNT
2021-2022 Allocation to be applied toward new facilities S 272,942.00
2022-2023 Allocation to be applied toward new facilities S 559,149.00
*Program Implementation (Staffing, Support, Materials) ELOP
July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024
*2023-2024

PART | — EXTENDED LEARNING EXCURSIONS —~ AUGUST 2023-
MAY 2024

Sunnyside will offer 15 Saturday learning excursions that focus
on providing students with enriching learning experiences that
are off campus. Excursions will be led by staff members working
in teams of five. Each member will lead a grade/grade span (TK-
K, First, Second-Third, Fourth-Fifth, Sixth-Eighth)

Total: 15 Days minimum of 9 hours per day

PART Il - EXTENDED LEARNING ACADEMICIES ~ JUNE 2024
Sunnyside will offer 3 - Five week academies in the following
grade/grade spans: (TK-K, First, Second-Third, Fourth-Fifth, Sixth-
Eighth). These academies will last ¥ day and focus on enrichment
activities culminated by a learning trip.

The second % of these 15 days will be provided by the CHOICES
after school program who currently work with our school site

during the regular 180 days.

Total: 15 Days minimum of 9 hours per day



PART lll — EXTENDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES ADDITIONAL
FUNDS
Sunnyside will provide additional learning and enrichment
activities beyond the mandated 30 days/9 hours per day. These
activities will be provided from July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024.
Activities may include, but are not limited to the following:
e Sports Camps for Grades 4 -8
e Parent and/or Student Engagement Activities
o Paint Night
o Cricut Night
o Photography
o Gardening
¢ Additional After School Tutoring
e Materials to Support After School Extracurricular Activitie:
o Athletic Programs
o Before and After School Opportunities
o Technology

PART IV — EXTENDED LEARNING SUPPORT SERVICES

Sunnyside will offer employment to a full-time Bus
Driver/Custodian-Groundskeeper. The position will provide after
school to current programs (including CHOICES and Athletic
Teams), transportation for local learning trips, and home - to -
school transportation on Part | — Part Hl activities. In addition,
they will provide cleaning and landscaping services to the
Extended Learning Opportunity-Mental Health Support building.

Board Approved: December 13, 2022
Site Council Approved: December 5, 2022

Updated: April 11, 2023
SSC Approved:
Governing Board Approved: _April 11, 2023




Certified Public Accountants serving
= K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

March 6, 2023

Board of Trustees
Sunnyside Union Elementary School District
Strathmore, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of the Sunnyside Union Elementary
School District (the “District”) for the year ended June 30, 2022. Professional standards require that we provide you
with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable,
Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance), as well as certain information related to the planned
scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated September 27,
2022. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting
policies used by the District are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted, and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2022. We noted no transactions entered into
by the District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and
corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial
statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report.
We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated March 6, 2023.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting
principle to the District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed
on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com



Significant Audit Matters (continued)

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the
normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of Board of Education and management of the District
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,
o 9 —_
%?%J Zac.

Christy White, Inc.
San Diego, California



SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2022




SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 30, 2022
Page
Introduction and Citizens’ Oversight Committee Member LiStNG ..ot sessseses 1
{eo oY oTcTqTe 1T ot QN BT e [0 gl (< o Yo o OO O AU SN 2
FINANCIAL SECTION
BAlANCE SNEEL ...t rtrac sttt tresse s res st e s e e sms e SRR Sb SRS SRS AR SRR RS E AR R RS e RS e e RS R R e e bR e R e R R e R r e 4
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in FURd Balance .......inmiiineiss s 5
NoOtes t0 FINANCIAl STAtEMENLS ...t et s s e e e AR AR Re e LR RS SRR R RS R AR R e s R e b e mn s R e b s m ek arn g s r e a s 6
OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.........oms 11
Independent Auditors’ Report 0N PerfOrMAaNCE ... ssssssassasssasssesssssasssssssestssssassass 13
AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS SECTION
AUdit ProCedures and RESUILS .......cricrirresceere s sesesre st esiessse s secss aase shess s sencasnss esvasstassssanananasmsasassastvassnsnsanesscnansnnsas 14

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION

Schedule of Findings and ReCOMMENTAIONS ....cvvcomecrmreenenrinie et s ssss s sas s ssss s vassanssssssnsssnasssenes 15



SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

INTRODUCTION AND CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEMBER LISTING
JUNE 30, 2022

The Sunnyside Union Elementary School District was established on March 20, 1908 and is comprised of an area of
approximately 41,25 square miles located in Tulare County. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District
during the current year. The District is operating one elementary school.

In an election held on November 2020, the voters authorized the District to issue and sell not more than $2,000,000
principal amount of general obligation bonds under Measure O. These bonds were issued to finance the construction,
improvement, equipping and furnishing of various capital facilities of the District.

Series A was issued on February 25, 2021 for $2,000,000 with interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 4.00%. The
original issuance consisted entirely of current interest bonds. The bonds have a final maturity date of August 1, 2051.
At June 30, 2022 the principal amount outstanding was $2,000,000.

The Citizens' Oversight Committee had the following members as of June 30, 2022:

Name Title Representation
Pete Lara Member Board Member
Duane Hilty Member Business Owner
Adela Totty Member ‘ Community Member
Kuyler Crocker Member Farmer, former member board of supervisors



Certified Public Accountants serving
i K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Measure O Citizens’ Oversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Sunnyside Union Elementary School District
Strathmore, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of Sunnyside Union
Elementary School District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the
financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of Sunnyside Union Elementary School District, as of June 30, 2022,
and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1A, the financial statements present only the Measure O Bond Building Fund and do not purport
to, and do not present fairly the financial position of the Sunnyside Union Elementary School District, as of June 30,
2022, and the changes in its financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user of the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 6, 2023 on our
consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters specific to the Measure O Bond
Building Fund. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance specific to the Measure O Bond Building Fund.

Report of Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as incorporated in California Constitution Article 13A, we have
issued our performance audit dated March 6, 2023 on our consideration of the District’s compliance with the
requirements of Proposition 39 as it directly relates to the Measure O Bond Building Fund. That report is an integral
part of our audit of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of Sunnyside Union Elementary School District, as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2022, and should be considered in assessing the results of our financial audit.

C%mjy/;&ég Zxc

San Diego, California
March 6, 2023



FINANCIAL SECTION




SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 1,599,681
Total Assets $ 1,599,681
LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities $ 1,775
Total Liabilities 1,775
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for Measure O projects 1,597,906
Total Fund Balances 1,597,906
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances § 1,599,681

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

4



SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

REVENUES
Interest income $ 17,512
Net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments (64,849)
Total Revenues (47,337)
EXPENDITURES
Current
Plant services 27,090
Facilities acquisition and construction 126,292
Total Expenditures 153,382
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (200,719)
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,798,625
Fund Balance - Ending $ 1,597,906

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

5



SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Sunnyside Union Elementary School District (the “District”) accounts for its financial transactions in
accordance with the policies and procedures of the Department of Education's California School Accounting
Manual. The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (AICPA).

An oversight committee to the District's Governing Board and Superintendent, called the Citizens’ Oversight
Committee (COC), was established pursuant to the requirements of state law and the provisions of the Measure
O bond. The COC is required by state law to actively review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers’
money for school construction. The COC provides oversight and advises the public whether the District is
spending the Measure O bond funds for school capital improvements within the scope of projects outlined in the
Measure O bond project list. In fulfilling its duties, the COC reviews, among other things, the District's annual
performance and financial audits of Measure O activity.

The statements presented are for the individual Measure O Bond Building Fund of the District, consisting of the
net construction proceeds of Election 2020 Series A general obligation bond, as issued by the District, through
the County of Tulare, and are not intended to be a complete presentation of the District’s financial position or
results of operations. There are no related parties or component units included in this financial statement
presentation.

B. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

The financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available.
“Available” means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. Expenditures are generally
recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred.

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments
with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents also include cash
with county treasury balances for purposes of the statement of cash flows.

D. Interfund Balances

Receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified as "Due from other funds/Due
to other funds.”

E. Accrued Liabilities

In general, payables and accrued labilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in fuil from current
financial resources are reported as obligations of the fund.

6



SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
F. Fund Balance

Under GASB Statement No. 54, fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to
which the District is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental
funds. The fund balance in Measure O is considered restricted.

The restricted fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to externally imposed and legally enforceable
constraints. Such constraints may be imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws regulations of other
governments, or may be imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

G. Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses
in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment
are reported as interfund transfers. Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to
the funds that initially paid for them are not presented in the financial statements.

H. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

l. Budgetary Data

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The District
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year
to give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the
time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object
account.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022 consisted of $1,599,681 deposited in the Tulare County Treasury
Investment Pool.

A. Policies and Practices

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds,
notes, or warrants within the state; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered state warrants or treasury notes;
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit
placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements; medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management
companies, certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; collateralized mortgage obligations;
and the County Investment Pool.



SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 2 -~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

A.

C.

Policies and Practices (continued)

Investment in County Treasury — The District maintains substantially all of its cash in the County Treasury in
accordance with Education Code Section 41001. The Tulare County Treasurer’s pooled investments are
managed by the County Treasurer who reports on a monthly basis to the board of supervisors. In addition, the
function of the County Treasury Oversight Committee is to review and monitor the County's investment policy.
The committee membership includes the Treasurer and Tax Collector, the Auditor-Controller, Chief
Administrative Officer, Superintendent of Schools Representative, and a public member. The fair value of the
District's investment in the pool is based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by the County
Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the
amortized cost basis.

General Authorizations

Except for investments by trustees of debt proceeds, the authority to invest District funds deposited with the
county treasury is delegated to the County Treasurer and Tax Collector. Additional information about the
investment policy of the County Treasurer and Tax Coilector may be obtained from its website. The table below
identifies the investment types permitted by California Government Code.

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker’'s Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. The District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the County Treasury. The
District maintains a pooled investment with the County Treasury with a fair value of approximately $1,599,681.
The average weighted maturity for this pool is 691 days.



SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)
D. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The
investments in the County Treasury are not required to be rated. As of June 30, 2022, the pooled investments in
the County Treasury were rated not rated.

E. Fair Value

The District categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best information available under the circumstances,
which might include the District's own data. The District should adjust that data if reasonable available information
indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain circumstances specific to the District
are not available to other market participants.

Uncategorized - Investments in the Tulare County Treasury Investment Pool are not measured using the input
levels above because the District's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All contributions
and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share.

The District's fair value measurements at June 30, 2022 were as follows:

Uncategorized
investment in county treasury $ 1,599,681
Total $ 1,599,681




SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 3 — ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities at June 30, 2022 consisted of $1,775 due to Vendors payable.

NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Litigation
The District is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management and legal counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending is not expected to have a material adverse
effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2022.

B. Construction Commitments

As of June 30, 2022, the District had no commitments with respect to unfinished capital projects.

10



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS




Certified Public Accountants serving
o K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Measure O Citizens’ Oversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Sunnyside Union Elementary School District
Strathmore, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of Sunnyside Union
Elementary School District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Sunnyside Union Elementary School District’s basic financial
statements of the Measure O Bond Building Fund, and have issued our report thereon dated March 6, 2023.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of Sunnyside Union Elementary
School District are intended to present the financial position and the changes in financial position attributable to the
transactions of that Fund. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the District as of
June 30, 2022, and the changes in its financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of Sunnyside
Union Elementary School District, we considered Sunnyside Union Elementary School District’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements of the Measure O Bond Building
Fund, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Sunnyside Union Elementary School
District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sunnyside Union
Elementary School District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified.

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com

11



Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Measure O Bond Building
Fund are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

6%4?4:%@J Zac.

San Diego, California
March 6, 2023

12



Certified Public Accountants serving
< K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE

Independent Auditors’ Report

Measure O Citizens’ Oversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Sunnyside Union Elementary School District
Strathmore , California

We were engaged to conduct a performance audit of the Measure O Bond Building Fund of Sunnyside Union
Elementary School District (the “District”) for the year ended June 30, 2022.

We conducted this performance audit in accordance with the standards applicable to performance audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain sufficient, appropriate evidence to provide a reasonable basis for our
conclusion based on our audit objectives. We believe that the evidence obtained provides a reasonable basis for our
conclusions based on our audit objectives.

Our audit was limited to the objectives listed within the report which includes determining the District’s compliance
with the performance requirements as referred to in Proposition 39 and outlined in Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3)(C) of
the California Constitution and Appendix A contained in the 2027-2022 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local
Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel.
Management is responsible for the District's compliance with those requirements.

In planning and performing our performance audit, we obtained an understanding of the District’s internal control in
order to determine if the internal controls were adequate to help ensure the District's compliance with the
requirements of Proposition 39 and outlined in Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3)(C) of the California Constitution, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Had we performed additional procedures,
other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

The results of our tests indicated that the District, in all significant respects, expended Measure O Bond Building Fund
only for the specific projects approved by the voters, in accordance with Proposition 39 and outlined in Article XIIIA,
Section 1(b)(3)(C) of the California Constitution. The procedures performed and the related results are further
described in the accompanying audit procedures and results section.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the District, and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than this specified party.

C%éa?é)éﬁﬁ Zac.

San Diego, California
March 6, 2023

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com

13



AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS SECTION




SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SECTION | - FINANCIAL AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Financial Statements

As mentioned in the Report on Financial Statements, we have issued an unmodified opinion over the financial
statements of the Measure O Bond Building Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Internal Control Evaluation

We tested internal controls over financial reporting and compliance with laws, regulations, or provisions of contracts
or agreements and have determined through our inquiry of management and our evaluation of District processes that
no significant deficiencies were noted.

SECTION Ii - PERFORMANCE AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Facility Project Expenditures

We selected a representative sample of expenditures charged to the Measure O Bond Building Fund and reviewed
supporting documentation to ensure funds were properly expended on specific project(s) listed in the text of the
Measure O ballot.

We tested approximately $130,163 of non-personnel expenditures or 85% of total 2021-22 Measure O Bond Building
Fund expenditures for validity, allowability and accuracy and concluded that the sampled expenditures appeared in
compliance with the terms of Measure O ballot language, the District approved facilities plan, and applicable state
laws and regulations.

Personnel Expenditures

Based on a review of expenditure information, we noted that there were no salaries or benefits charged to the Measure
R Bond Building Fund during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Audit procedures over personnel expenditures
were not applicable.

Contract and Bid Procedures

The District did not have any contracts and bid procedures that were bond related during fiscal year ended June 30,
2022. Contract and bid procedures were not applicable.

Contracts and Change Orders

The District did not issue any change orders during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Audit procedures over
change orders were not applicable.

The previous Report on Performance is an integral part of the above audit procedures and results.

14



FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION




SUNNYSIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE O BOND BUILDING FUND

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

PART | - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no financial statement findings for the year ended June 30, 2022.

PART Il - PERFORMANCE AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no findings or recommendations related to local school construction bonds for the year ended June 30,
2022.

PART il - PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no findings and recommendations for the year ended June 30, 2021 as the year ended June 30, 2022
was the first year that expenditures occurred under the Measure O bond program.

15



Tulare COUNTY SELPA
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
TRANSFER OF ERMHS FUNDS FROM MEMBER LEAS TO BELPA

This Memorandum of Understanding (‘MOU”) is made by and between the Tulare County SELPA
(“SELPA") and the member local educational agencies ("Member LEAS") of the Tulare County
SELPA: (Allensworth School District; Alpaugh Unified School District; Alta Vista School District;
Buena Vista School District; Burton School District; Columbine School District; Cutler-Orosi Joint
Unified School District; Dinuba Unified School District; Ducor Union School District; Earlimart
School District; Exeter Union School District; Farmersville Unified School District; Hope School
District; Hot Springs School District; Kings River Union School District; Liberty School District;
Lindsay Unified School District; Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District; Oak Valley Union
School District; Outside Creek School District; Palo Verde Union School District;, Pixley Union
School District; Pleasant View School District; Porterville Unified School District; Richgrove
School District; Rockford School District; Saucelito School District; Sequoia Union School District;
Springville Union School District; Stone Corral School District; Strathmore Union School District;
Sundale Union School District; Sunnyside Union School District; Terra Bella Union School District;
Three Rivers Union School District; Tipton School District; Traver Joint School District; Tulare City
School District; Tulare Joint Union High School District; Visalia Unified School District; Waukena
Joint Union School District; Woodlake Unified School District; and Woodville Union School
District) The Superintendent’'s Governing Board of the SELPA and each Member LEA has
approved this MOU and has authorized the execution of this MOU by an authorized agent.
SELPA and the Member LEAs may be collectively referred to as the “Parties” or individually as a
“Party.”

Purpose of MOU

Whereas Under current law, state and federal funds for educationally-related mental health
services ("ERMHS") for students eligible for special education and related services are
distributed to the SELPA which then distributes these funds to Member LEAs in accordance with
the SELPA Local Plan (“Local Plan”) and SELPA Allocation Plan (“Allocation Plan™); and

Whereas The Governor's 2022-2023 State Budget effective for the 2023-2024 school year, all
state and federal ERMHS funding shift from the SELPA and, instead, be distributed directly to
each Member LEA, and

Whereas The Parties to this MOU have a history of collaborative local decision-making that,
under the existing funding and allocation structure, has ensured that the full continuum of
services, including ERMHS, is available to all students served by the SELPA; and

Whereas The Member LEAs recognize that, once into effect, it will offer little benefit while
making significant and unnecessary changes to the manner in which ERMHS services are
provided; and

Whereas Changes from the Proposal are likely to result in program, funding, and staffing
challenges that will impact the quality of services and thereby affect students, families, and staff
across the SELPA; and



Whereas These changes and the resulting challenges and impacts will be particularly difficult
on the students, parents, and staff of the smaller Member LEAs; and

Whereas To avoid the unnecessary changes and resulting consequences of the Proposal, the

Parties desire to maintain the SELPA’s previous structure for distributing state and federal
ERMHS funds.

Now, therefore, In consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and obligations set forth
herein, the Parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. Effective Date

This MOU shall be effective as of the date of the last-executed signature.

2. ERMHS Funds to SELPA

Member LEAs agree that the allocation for state principal apportionment for ERMHS, will be
transferred from the district by Tulare County Office of Education as the Administrative ("AU) for
the SELPA. Any federal ERMHS funds allocated to the district with a Grant Award Notification
(GAN) from California Department of Education (CDE), an agency agreement will be prepared
to retrieve the allocation. This will go into effect in the 2023-2024 fiscal year, or any subsequent
fiscal year in which this MOU is in effect.

3. Changes to ERMHS Programming

The Parties agree that, if any changes in ERMHS services are required due to implementation
of this MOU, these changes will be determined by the SELPA Governing Board based on local
needs.

4. Timeline for Planning and Review of Any Changes in ERMHS Services

The SELPA agrees that any changes to ERMHS services will be addressed using the
procedures set forth in the SELPA’s Program Transfer Policy and in accordance with Education
Code section 56207.

5. Reneswal

The Parties agree that this MOU shall be discussed annually at the first SELPA Governing
Board mesting in September of each academic year and renewed by participating districts by
the third meeting, (April), giving the SELPA and district a fiscal year to plan accordingly for the
transfer of Education Related Mental Health Services. (For ex., if a district elects to pull their
funding in April 2023, then the district will receive their funding effect July 1%, 2024,

8. Superseded by Action of the SELPA Governing Board

Parties agree that this MOU and/or any of its terms will be superseded, and thereby rendered
null and void, if the SELPA Governing Board, following SELPA procedures, makes changes to
the service delivery mode!, program operators, Local Plan, and/or Allocation Plan affecting the
subject matter of this MOU.



7. SeverabllitviWalver

If any provision of this MOU is determined to be illegal, unenforceable, or invalid, such provision
shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision of this MOU. No waiver of any provision
of this MOU shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any other provision, whether or not
similar, nor shall any such waiver constitute a continuing or subsequent waiver of the same

provision. No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by the party making the waiver.

8. Execution of MOU Electronically and in Counterparts

This MOU may be executed in counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate
signature pages. A copy or an original, with all signatures appended together, shall be deemed
a fully executed MOU. A facsimile or scanned version of any party’s signature shall be deemed

an original signature.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties via their respective authorized representatives have

executed and entered into this MOU as of the date set next to the signatures below.

Tulare County SELPA:

Dated: By:
Dated: By:
Dated: By:
Dated: By:
Dated: By:
Dated: By:
Dated: By:

Tammy Bradford, SELPA Director
Tulare County SELPA

Robert Cardenas, Ed.D., Superintendent
Allensworin School District

Troy Hayes, Superintendent
Alpaugh Unified School District

Brandon Chiapa, Superintendent
Alta Vista School District

Carole Mederos, Superintendent
Buena Vista School District

Sergio Mendoza, Superintendent
Burton School District

Timothy Jones, Superintendent
Columbing School District



Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

By:

By:

By

By:

By:

By:

By

By:

Yolanda Valdez, Superintendent
Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified School District

Jose A, Hernandez, Ed.D., Superintendent
Dinuba Unified School District

Isidro Rodriguez, Jr., Superintendent
Ducor Union School District

Jaime Robles, Superintendeant
Earlimart School District

George Eddy, Superintendent
Exeter Union School District

Sergio C. Chavez, Ed.D., Superintendent
Farmersville Unified School District

Melanie Matta, Superintendent
Hope School District

Tom Byars, Interim Superintendent
Hot Springs School District

Sherry Martin, Superintendent
Kings River Union School District

Deanna Cardoza, Ed.D., Superintendent
Liberty School District

Thomas Rooney, Superintendent
Lindsay Unified School District

Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District

Heather Pilgrim, Ed.S., Superintendent
Oak Valley Union School District



Dated: By:

Derrick Bravo, Superintendent
Outside Creek School District

Dated: By:
Philip Anderson, Superintendent
Palo Verde Union School District
Dated: By:
Mancy Ruble, Superintendent
Pixley Union School District
Dated: By:
Mark Odsather, Superintendent
Pleasant View School District
Dated: By:
Nate Nelson, Ed.D., Superintendent
Porterville Unified School District
Dated: By:
Mario Millan, Superintendent
Richgrove School District
Dated: By:
Caron Borba, Superintendent
Rockford School District
Dated: By:
Courtney Castle, Superintendent
Saucelito School District
Dated: By:
Ken Horn, Superintendent
Sequoia Union School District
Dated: By:
Connie Owens, Superintendent
Springville Union School District
Dated: By:
Christopher Kemper, Superintendent
Stone Corral School District
Dated: By:
Lily Shimer, Superintendent
Strathmore Union School District
Dated: By:

Terri Rufert, Superintendent
Sundale Union School District



Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent
Sunnyside Union School District

Nick Garcia, Superintendent
Terra Bella Union School District

Emily Valdez-Rodriquez, Ed.D., Superintendent
Three Rivers Union School District

Stacey Bettencourt, Superintendent
Tipton School District

Steve Ramirez, Superintendent
Traver Joint School District

Paula Adair, Superintendent
Tulare City School District

Lucy Van Scyoc, Ed.D., Superintendent
Tulare Joint Union High School District

Kirk Shrum, Superintendent
Visalia Unified School District

T. Jeffrey Cooley, Superintendent
Waukena Joint Union School District

Laura A. Gonzalez, Superintendent
Woodlake Unified School District

Lou Saephan, Superintendent
Woodville Union School District



Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

Tulare County Office of Education, Behavioral Health Services is currently the provider of
Educationally-Related Mental Health Services (ERMHS) for all 43 districts in Tulare County.

Per Tulare County Health and Human Services (HHSA), LEAs are responsible for all mental health freatment of
students with ERMHS on their individualized education program (IEP). If students with ERMHS receive
services from a Medi-Cal children’s mental health clinic (including crisis intervention and psychiatry
services), the LEA must pay approximately 50% of the cost of service.

Number of ERMHS

2021202 yoar | | Sonkes Provided | 10008t por Student (or MedCal foe schecte)
Average Need 108 services pef year | $12,883 pér student per year
Maximum Need 382 services per year $44,762 per student per year
Residential Placement 1 student $42,291 per month

State ERMHS Funding is currently split approximately 50/50 between BHS ERMHS and IRC program.
ERMHS is an |IEP Service that requires IDEA Compliance; BHS currently assumes compliance responsibility.

Student mental health concerns include: psychotic symptoms, suicide attempts and suicidal ideation, self-harm,
explosive behavior, severe trauma, school refusal and chronic absenteeism, depression, and anxiely.

Current services provided by TCOE BHS with ERMHS funding:

Comprehensive, individualized, team approach focused on the whole child to optimize treatment gains for
each student.

e ERMHS Treatment teams are overseen by masters and doctorate-level clinical mental health
professionals:

o Masters-level clinical mental health professionals (e.g., LCSW, LMFT) utilize evidence-based
therapeutic approaches tailored to each student

o Bachelor's-level mental health professionals focus on skill building to address student deficits

o rs-level vioral !

¢ Flexible delivery of ERMHS in order to remove obstacles to adequately address student needs:

o Time: Before school, during school, after school, and evenings

o Location: At school, in home, in community settings

o School Breaks: Services offered year around, including when school is not in session (except
TCOE holidays and weekends) to maintain mental health stability and treatment gains

e Parenting sKills training and family therapy to address issues affecting the student’s mental health

e Crisis Intervention for students with ERMHS on their IEP, which determines if youth need to be
involuntarily psychiatrically hospitalized (132 crisis calls & 46 psychiatric hospitalizations in 2021-2022)

e Access to board-certified chiid psychiatrists at the BHS Medi-Cal site-certified clinic in Visalia
(Porterville clinic to open in 2025) to provide psychiatric evaluation and medication monitoring to
students receiving ERMHS who are covered by Medi-Cal.

o Residential/ Non-Public Schools (none in Tulare County): BHS serves many students that are
deemed high-risk of requiring out-of-home residential care due to mental health concerns. Because
BHS is part of Tulare County Mental Health Plan, BHS can directly refer to additional layers of mental
health support in an effort to prevent out-of-county residential placements.



syd/bi0°8021 MMM @

§1001198 Jo Juapuauadng £unoy ‘any v Wiyl ‘ssaiboid
LLCE6 YD .m:mmw\/ duut 1eioiARYD

uonjeon 0O II1 . . dlwepelk pue JuswaAcIdWl jeioiARYS]

I P} O 1S [BHURD 'S OE8L 1915]0¢ 0] JUBWIIRSI] Y}{RBY [RIOIARYS]

Nﬁ—ﬁﬁﬁo @HNE fio'e001DSUY Py pue poddns jeUOIIRINDS pazieNPIAIPU

e oy WoOOISSRID Y] BUL ssadde 0] AljIge
U1 9ABY $S2AIDS Y1{RSH [BICIARYSY UM
syuapnls ‘eirndoidde ag o} paunuislap 4

7266-0¢L (659)

:BUII0H SISHD ANOH 1914y

NOLIVONG3 40 401440 AINROD 891 6962-05L (655)
dHL 40 WYH90dd ¥ DU

2igejieaR aie sa21A18s AneiydAsg sbunies
ALUNWIWOoD 18ylo 10 ‘awoy ayy w ‘sndwes
[O0Y2S SY} U0 *WO0ISSe|D 3yl ul papiaoid
90 ARW JUSWIRAIL "dI} 9yl UC palsy] aie 1BY}

sisijedads weibold sjeoB jeioiaeysq 1abiey o} Juswiesl] pue
JINITO HLTVIH .qv@.z&é m»zmmmdmb 1USWISSISSE Yleay |elus apndul {jIm siyj

S40IAH3S HLTVIH TVHOIAVHAE N

S)SHIRIYDASH

si9yoea] paljiue)

S19%10/ [RID0S 31RIDOSSY.

‘Bunyes

sulaiu] 1sidesay] Ajiwed pue abelueiy WOO0ISSE)D a3 ul pajuswajdw saibsleils
sisijenads uonenjiqeyay [RICIABYSQ [EUCIHPPER 10 ‘UB|d UOIILUBAIDIU]

101ABYSE © ‘JUBWISSOSSY JOIARYDY

SjUeHNSUOG [RUOIIDUNS B apnjoul ABW SIY] "UIBJUOD JO

82IN0say Uoliuaalollf Joireysd swoldwAs/sI0IARYSq SSRIPPE 0] 1DIISIP

SisAjeuy loiaeyag payiie) pieog pue jooyds syuapnis Ag papiaosd poddng

SI9}I0M [B120S [BDIUID PasUadl]

sisidesau] Ajiwed pue abepiey pasuaoi

15160j0yoAsd feoiuiD

Y

44V1S TYNOISSI408d SHE

S




‘wesaj 43 syl Ag peleidwos sie sHY

3001 01 sjeliejal |ly "weal d3} s.plyd ok jo
laquaw e 10 15160j0yIAsd |00YDS Sy} Ajljou
aseold ‘Aiessadau ale $ad1Alas pue woddns
{euoilippe 12y aaoljaq pue yjesy jeluswl
S.PYY InoA 1noge pauiaduod aie noA §j

"SAMIALSS POSE-|OCYIS PUR SUOIIUDAISLY]

J0 A101SIY BAISUBIXD ue sary AjeaidA] pue
acueliopiad jeuoneanpe bunoedw; Ajaisaas
948 1BUY) SJI0IABYB( 9}RIISUOWRP SHY ybnoiy}
S8D1AI9S U1ESY [Riusw pajejsi-Ajjruoiieonps
10 Ayisuaiul sy} buipsau syuspnis

J—
&

‘sjeob J1ayl Jo Juswaaalyoe ayy apaduwy

1BY] SIS1MIRG SAOLIBI 0} DAISS M SaI|IWE}
3ys jo Aousipisal pue Austaap ‘syibuans ay;
uodn melp pue yoeoidde paseqg-paduapiae
‘aAllRAOUUL UR BZ{IIN 9 "Alunwiwiod pue
‘Jwoy ‘|ooyds 9yl Ul SBIIAIAS I0IARYDY pue
yijeay jeyuaw Buipiaoid Ag Aunon alejny

1O SaijIWe) pue uslppyd sy} jo buiuses) pue
Buialf jo Aujenb sy sanoldwi SHY 3001

JuswIBbRUBW UOIEDIPSW JNIBIYIAS
uoljuansid asnge soupisgns
1i0ddns pue Butuies; Jojeanp
uoNElNsU0Y, JUALISSSSE 101ARYSY |PUONIUNY
SJusWSsasse s1soubelp pue yieay [elusiy

S89IAIBS UoIIRYIIIqeY sl sUoY-UY

 juswiabeuew ases ¢

|S991AISS UOIIRIIjIgRYSI Paseq-[ooyds

. u..”S. nmﬁE_,_ Sc ale ing

«mnnUE >m w:m ‘Alitie} pue pjiya [enpiaiput
4385 01 palojie] ale sadiAlag 'sansst uyijesy
[eJUBW pue sobusjjeys loineyaq jo Aletiea

B 18041 0} JUBIUIRRI] Ul[eBY 10lABYS] 0]
Uoeoldde sAllRI0qR]|0D pUB ‘pajeibalul

, ,nmzmc ﬁascu : mwn;oa,mzm,mouw

‘BIJRSIA Ul o1u1o AnteiyoAsd uanedino

ue saietado osje SHE JOOL "S9DIAILS paseq
PO} 1O I3QUINL BAISUSIXD UR Bplacid

ap Aunoy aseng noybnoiyy seipwey

pue usipliyd o} ajqejieae ares jo Ayjenb
34} pue 0} $S9IDR BINSUD 0] SHIOM SHE

"UOIIUBAIDILY

BAIID90 PUR JUDWISSASSE Y}RaY I0IARYDG
jnybuiuesw e apiaoid 0} [puuosiad jooyds
pue ‘saijlie} ‘SJUSPNIS YHM S91813GR[J0D
SHE 3OO ‘uB|d UOIIRINPT PAZIENPIAIPU]
11243 10 1ied se sadIAIBs yljeay [eluswW
pa1ejal-A|JRUOIIEINES DARY OUM SIUBPNIS 104

‘uoneanpa jeads

11841 WO} 11joUsqg puR $S8308 01 13pJ0 Ul
UCIIUBAIBIUI puR Woddns yyeay jeiuaw
10 POBU Ul SB PIALIIUSPI 318 OUM SIDUIISIP
jooyos Alunos aieing g (B Ul SJUapnis 0}
1UDWIRAIL Yijeay Jolaeyaq sapiaoid SHY

"(SHE) 5921A195 yijeay |eioirRyag

Buipnjouy ‘Alunoy ateqny noybnolyl sjuapnis
10} $931A135 [R1D8dS J0 Alantea e sairiado
(3001) uonednp3 jo 93140 Aunoy sieiny ayj

Wi
Y

R AN

&




Sjo0Yas J0 Juapuaitnadng AQunoy ‘eny "y wil

JUBLWUCIAUD JOOUDS |[RIDAD

uoneonpy Jo 201110 1ayy ul spoddns Joiaeysq sAnIsod
uneN aIe pue uononpaes ewbiys yesy jeluswW
b fO ML Juswalduw 0] ssaubuliM pue paal

TWAPNLS S.1011SID DYl Us poaseq aie

SAdIHSUaINLYVd LO1HLSICO

'S331AL8S Uolieonpa ip1dads

ButAla28l S1USPNIS INO {0 SpBdU Yljesy
[PIUBW pa1R{BI-A[RUONEINDS 3yl 19aW 0]
poubisep sdiysiouried apim Alunod aie

 l7s6 v BlEsIA v SWOOUSSYID 30¥UNOS3Y
Yy} Jo diysioupind ¥ , , 108l 5 0029 , NOILNIAYILNI

S12111SIQ j00YIS Aqunosy eining ¥
uoipINPF J0 92140 A1unoy aiomi

LPlS K4
016208/ l6588)

Bit somie

SWOOHSSY1D _iolensiiipy
ENEININEE PES i an0 Aueiiiy
NOIINIABILNT

poddns yyjesy |eioiaryaqg pue
‘Yijeay |eiuaw ‘jeuolieanpa
apiroid 01 buisulied

1JVINOD . . 'SJUapNIS J0)

Jdl

S$1J18L1S1d TO0OHIS
ALNNOY F¥VINL 2 3001




. - - -
" i e i
suoddng iolaeyag aal11S0d .
Si0lABYeg Juawsoe|day B
spps burdod .
$9101 9IUDPUSYE JSMO] PUD WIIN2LLINY SIIIAS (81906 . oAy JOOLDS J0 YSiI OS]

‘Stioisindxa ‘syyoisuadsns jo a1bl Iolbiy 1D 31D UBIDJIPD JURLIDAL INOUI, -

D 9ADY 5S3UJJ1 [DIUBLL L3IM SIUSPIIS »

S$30IAYES IN3ANLS

J00YIS UBny Jo 1no doip sseull imyaul 19pI0sip Lpibay
Ui 19D]0 PUD Bi USIPIY? 10 %06 » . | JOIISW B WOI) 18NS USIPIYD G Ui} »
DONG JRULIIRONDT .
sAnoig SIS 181908 .
SBOIAIES ULIRaH |BIUBH PaIRiSY
-A{RUOITIRINPT SAlsuUayeIdwo) .
voddns 1oiapyag 8A13IS04 .
SisAjeuy jBiolARYySE panddy .
poddng sywspedy .
1516010UdASd 100425 . voddng snnedelay] .
URIDIUND UL RBH |BIUDN :
s1508109d5 UOIRYIIIRYDY . SININOJMOD 3U0D
5801A185 UljeaH jeioiARyag .
18YoRa] WoOISSE|D .
1abeue oyl . uosnpUL N
JaBouey weibold . ‘1N§55830N3 10 120 BuIYDIRIBAD BU) YUIM ‘paposu sp
DYl SUl DUSTIR S1USPNTS “$5200.d pINY ‘paZIENPIAIRU
] ¢ . ) ¢ 2
WYL Sul ue 4BRoIuL uoReEdNPI 10 80110 Alunon arein] Aq

payoddns ae ‘sabusyieyd o sbues g Bupusyadxe
‘sepeifl (je o uoneanpa Lads Ul siauies

'§S923N1S [001IS 0}
yljpay [puonows jo aaupiodul
3/ WBWUOIAUS aaoddns pup ajes e ybnoiy) 9y} S921U00I91 U0IIDINPS JO

558791 [RUOHBINPS PUE (81705 BUISISO} 10) 9210 Aunod aipjng Juawdojansp

uonediiied 1Weied ISYIAINI S

01 SIS A1RSSIaU By} Suspms Buyaea) uo SN0y
olARYag Walqoid ISV 3334

UBWBARIYDY DIWaped VERK
e v OPEIV ISVIYONI wauodwod 8103 & 218 DUIPYING [IS pUe SIS [B120S |DUCIIOWS PUD |DIIOS 0 SD J[oM SD
“Huniss snnadelayy pue [puoeINPs aasuayaidusod ’ -

e Buniealn Ag S1OLISIP [00LDS UL SJUapMS buiuing] 03 [pIUSSSI SI Y1PIY [DIUSUI
poddns SWE0ISSeID 8210088y UORUBAIDILY 8y} ‘UonpINPa Yiim paulsauod Ajtiowiid
SININOJWOD FHOD ¥ | 910 5/0012S S/ ‘Abp yapa jo Jsow

$TY09 Jul ) ZS0didNnd WYUSOUd JHI pusds ua.pjiy2 219ym 210 sjooys

suoisuadsng j00uIS ISYINIIQ

SIULDUSIIY J004UDS JSYININY




$100425 Jo Juopusiupadng Kunoy 'ally 'y Wit
uoneonps JO 991110
Aume)) aremy,

>hz=c9 mm«.:;

g33330S 01 39%4Nn0J . FHI

Wvd90dd

INIWIAIIHOV
JAILVNYILTY

LPLG "IXd
0L6Z-0¢L (655)

Bi0-2031@s4uny) PR

JO1DIISIUIWDY
SW AIDIS-SUMO AUDiIL

"SSANT TVINIWN ONIATHIANN NV QVH
3GI21NS A9 0310 OHM 3SOHL 40%06

v2-01 S0V HINOA NI HLV3G 40
SNV DNIAVIT ONE 3HL ST 301308

SILIALLDY

40 AVM 3HI NI SHYIS HO SHYYOM SN LN

FHONGD N

HBHEM 40 $S0
ALLYXYT ONISH &

NOSY3Y ON

SHOIAVHIG ONDIVL-ASIE "TOYLNOD-40-1N0 3H3AIS

GS 00 04 w <.I

ONIAYN 0 41353N0 HC WHYH OL DNIAYL ATSN

SHIFIAM © i
40 OVS AHIA L

NVYHL 380W 404 NMYHOHL

*SNIIS ININHVM

04 Yv34 BNINTIHMHIAD 'NAQUnS -

[

'SSINTU TVINIW V JAVH SWILSAS 301isAr
FUNIAAT TYI0T NV J1VIS NI HINOA 40 %0L

"TO0HIS HBIH
40 LN0 4040 SSINTT TVININ ¥ H1IM H3QT0
QNY vL 39V SINIONLS 40 %08 ATFLVWIXOHddY

'SHY3A 01-8 SI NOILNIAHILNI ANV SWOLdWAS
40 13SNO NIIMLI3E AVTIQ I9VHIAY 3HL

'$Z 39V A8 %SZ ONV ¥1 3DV A8 NIDJg SSINTH

TYINIW 40 S3SVDI JWILIHINT TV 40 %08

‘LavdWI

‘SSINTH TVINIW SNOIHAS ¥
JAVH TTUM HO "3AVH 8L-€1
S30V NIUQTHO G Ni L

<Lavd

aneys ewions s SOUTRRY BRI

Wweu®d SN3I31L ® NIHATIHI
‘S1IV4d HITVIH TVINIW



SHWNANILNGD HLITVIH TVINIW
J3IVI34 ATTVNOILYINAT 3091

gLt Tttt Swoolsse|)
821Nn0S3Y UOLIUAAIBIU]

%L soeeveeeas.SIUBPNIS SHY
%Bg e e SHUIBPNIS IHI
gptc.c.n.co.o.llm“—-—mﬁ:“wm<<

NQ.oo.......‘oo.-.o. mcu.—.hn
poALag SIOLIISIQ [00YIS

SINIWIIVId JALLYNHILTY 40 WANNILNOD HOd JIVONVIA

ALNNOD FHVINL INIAHIS

SIIIAYIS HITVIH TVINTW 40 WOANILNOD

NOILYINGT 40 331440 AINAQD JEVIOL

weibosd A1BACDS) 1IPSID) e
WNNOLLING olwspesge
[8A8] 8peIb 8100 UOWWOD 1WBBAINDT e
UBWYOLIUS puB 1uaWdo|8A8D SHIMS [BID0S e
suoddns
[EI0IABYSBQ [0 UQNBIUBWS|dU 1U8ISISUOD e
(Apwer pue ‘dnosb "[enpialpun) $801a8s
UlBaY |BIUBW QAISUBIXS DUB BAISUSIU| e
JEIS Poledipep pue PsYlEnD e
Aunwwos Buuies) Aylieay pue 8ipg e
WBWU0IAUS
uoneonps snnadeiay) sayoddns
DUB 'DAINIONAS |IBWS 'BAISOd e
‘SININOIWOD WYUBO0Hd FHDI

SS8UMPUIN
o0y JOUOH

jajuan buyssunog
WOoO0ISSE|D) 8A1308(T
Wo0Isse}) a1BI8poON 01 PUN

‘SIANTINI WVHB0Hd

e © & 3 @

(033) 8oURGIMSI [RUOIIOWT
SNO1IBS 0] 8NP S85IAISS LONRINDPS

e1oads 10} AjenD oum SIUBpMS e

$80IA18S

Uifeay |Biusil paie|el-Ajeuoneonps
Buiatansl Apealie SJUSPMS e

weiboid ruonBONDS

payouus Ajjeonnadessyl ‘painioniis

Aubiy ‘psseq-8yls B wol) Hisusq

DINOM PUB SBOIAIBS UOIEINDPS |B10AUS
Buiaioel 8 oum 21-/ sepril sjuspms e

:0n18s Ajsewnd
pinom weiboid ¢ (9497 3yl

‘p8IapIsunY 8q
M wesbold 1aWeAsIyoy salBUIBYY

¥ 19A87 ‘8180 0 JeAa] seybiy v ainbsai pue
{OH|) WOOISSE|) 80IN0SaY UOIIUBAIBIU] BY JO
A1ij1ge 8ul pPaadxe Speau S,JUspMS B UBUM
HNOLIYVINdOd INFANLS 1398VI

‘Buiiias oiwepror uoneonps (eieusd nayl o
A|INJSSAINS UIN1as 01 SIIMS AiRSSa0aU 8y}
UIBICO 1M STUSPNMIS ‘suoddns [RJOIABYS(Q

pue Adeleyy aaisus)xe ubnody] ANUNWWOog
S1U8PNIS B WUYMM UOIONIASUL DBZHBNDIAIDUI
SAISUBIUL 8DIACIA 0] 5 wWriBoid 1UBWBARIYIY
AAlIBUIBLY 3001 241 0 |roB BuuoieIBA0 By

TV09 BNIHIHVHIAC

‘$PHBU [BUONBINDS POZIBNDIAPUL S1UBpNIS
198W 0] AJBSSA08U 1UBWIUOIAUS DlInadrIay) B
810wold 0} $801AJS Yl|RAY |RIUBW pAppAqWS
SBU 1BY) 1UBWUCIAUS Buluire| sapUIe) e

UR yhm S1Uapnis apiacid 01 S1 UGISIA N
NOISIA



$02in0sey uewny ‘AIL19J00S SARNIAXT/GANBASILIPY ‘Bj0IED Y UoweY

80X L¥.1-895-665| uoydeja)

1PUISIA [00YoS Alrjuswall uojun episAuung :JoL3SI jO0YDS
jedisulid-juspuajuiioang oL
1oqns] sAeg :Aq pepjuiqng

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0
Japenbl 3 1ayenb . @penb Js8penb
paajosasuni - peajosall urpaaisoal PSAJOSaIUN| | POAJOSAI| UIPAAIROBI] PRAIOSAIUN] POAIOSI|UI POAISOB)]  PAAJOSEIUN] . - POAIOSEY] Ul POAIBDS)
sjuteiduios| sjuieidwos] - sjuisiditiod siueiduion] syueidwion | spuleidwion] syureidwion] swiedwos] sjuieidwod| - siuteidwion] sjuteidwioo! syurejdwios
o ¢ 0 #| 10 og 10 4] 0% 04 0% o # 10 #| 04 O #

‘Ajdde you saop ey
juswubissesiiy . :
sjejo ) g AOUBDBA SOYIROL isopoey 1199 Aue uj 049z Jojuy :sielsjel

feuononasu} g syooqixet
R — o — — yodey sip
TI0Z JeA 18qWIB0RQHIGORO Jequiadag/Ang aunp/judy yasep/Arenuer™ Aq peierog 1epent

pieog uonesnp3 jo 9210 A1unos alejn| o3 uoissitugng Joj Alewwing Joday juejdwos ulojiuny Apauend




